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HEARING ON ADULT EDUCATION

THURSDAY, MARCH 22, 1984

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,
AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION,
CoMMITTEE ON-EDUCATION AND LABOR,
: Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:40 am,, in room
2261, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Carl D. Perkius (chair-
raan of the subcommittee) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Perkins, Andrews, Hayes,
Goodling, Gunderson, and Nielson.

Staff present: John F. Jennings, counsel; Nancy L. Kober, legisla-
tive specialist; Electra Beahler, Republican education counsel; and .
Richard DiEugenio, Republican senior legislative associate.

Chairman PErkINS. This morning the Subcommittee on Elemen-
tary, Secondary and Vocational Education is continuing hearings
on H.R. 11, a bill to extend several expiring education programs.
Today we will focus on the Adult Education Act. .

The Adult Education Act, first enacted in 1966, was most recent-
ly amended in 1978. This program provides grants to States to-help
provide basic skills to illiterate adults and adults without a high
school diploma., '
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9811 CONGRESS ; , - .
18T SESSION 1 1
. e Y . . ,

To. extend through fiscal vear 1989 the authorization of appropriations for certain
education progeams, and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESEN’[‘A"I‘[VES
JANUARY 8, 1983

Mr. PErgiNs introduced the following hill; which was referred to the Committee
on Edueation and Labor '

A BILL

To extend through fiscal year 1989 the authorization of appro-

priations for certain education programs, and for other pur-

poses.
1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-
2 lives of the United States of America in Congress assembled,
3 ADULT EDUCATION
4 SkceTioN 1. (a) Section 311(b) of the Adult Kducation

-
Nt

5 Act (20 U.S.C. 1208a(h)) is amended by strik"1g out “Octo-

6 ber 1, 1983" and inserting in lieu thereof “October 1, 1989,
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(b) Section 313(b) of such Act is amended by striking
out October 1, 1984” and inserting in heu thercol “Getober
1, 1990". .

(¢) Scction 315(a) of sllcil Act 's amended by striking
out “lor fiscal ycar 1983 and inserting in licu thereof “for
(':ach succeeding fiscal year ending prior to October 1, 1989",

(d) Section 316(e) of such Act is amiended by striking
out “‘October 1, 1983” and inserting in lieu thereof “October
1, 1989". |

(e) Section 318(f) of such Act is amended by striking out,
“four” and inserting in licu thereof “nine”.

BILINGUAL EDUCATION

Ske. 2. (a) Section 702(b)(1) of the Bilingual Education
Act (20 U.S.C. 3222(b)(1)) is amended by striking out “for
the fiscal year 1983 and inserting in licu thereof “for each
succeeding fiscal year ending prior to October 1, 1989",

(b) Scction 702(b)(2) of such Act is amended by striking
out “each of the two speceeding fiscal years” and inserting in
licu thercof “‘each of the succeeding fiscal years ending prior
to October 1, 1989,

(c) Section 723(2)(2) of such Act is amended by striking
out “October 1, 1983” and inserting in lieu thereof “October
[, 1989"".

(d) Scetion 731(c) of such Act is amended by striking

out “Ifebruary 1, 1980, 1982, and 1984” and inserting in
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licu thereof “February 1 of 1980, 1982, 1984, 1986, 1988,
and 1990”.

(c) Section 742(f) of such Act is amended by striking out
“October 1, 1983"" and inserting in lieu thereof “October 1
1989", |

1) Sectiox; 751(c) of such Act is amended by striking out
“for fiscal year 1983"" and inserting in lieu thereof “‘for each
succeeding fiscal year ending prior to October 1, 1989”.

IMPACT AlD

Skc. 3. (a) The Act of September 30, 1950 (Public Law
874, Kighty-first Congress; 20 U.S.C. 236) is amended by
striking out ““October 1, 1983” eachlplace it appears in sec-
tions 2(a)‘, 3(b), 4(a), and 7(a)(1) aﬁd inserting in lieu thereof
“October 1, 1989".

(b) The Act of September 2;3, 1950 (Public Law 815,
Bighty-first Congress; 20 U.8.C. 631) is amended—

(1) by striking out “S‘eptember 30, 1983” in sec-

tion 3 and inserting in lieu thereof “September 30,

1989"; and

(2) by striking out “October 1, 1983” in section
16(a)(1)(A) and inserting in lieu thereof *“‘October 1,
1989,

WOMEN'S EDUCATIONAL EQUITY
Sisc. 4. Section 938 of the Women's Educational

Biquity Act of 1978 is amended by striking out “three suc-

4
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cv:eding fiscal years” and inserting in lieu thereof “succeed- -
ing fiscal yearé ending prior to October 1, 1989". |

INDIAN EDUCATION |

SEc. 5. (a) Section 303(&)(1) of the Indian Elementary

and Secondary School Assistance Act (20 | U.S.C.

241bb(a)(1)) is amended by striking out “October 1, 1983"

and inserting in lieu thereof ‘“October 1, 1989". )

(b) Sections 422(c), 423(a), and 4_42(&) of the Indian

Education Act (20 U.S.C. 8876—1(0), 887¢c-2(a), 1221¢(a))

are cach amended by strikin'g out “October 1, 19%3” and

inserting in lieu thereof “October 1, 1989". S

(c) Section 1005(g) of the Elementary and Secondary

Tducation Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. 3385(g)) is amended by’

striking out ““October 1, 1983” and inserting in lieu thereof
“October 1, 1989".-

ELLENDER FELLOWSHIPS

SI;)C. 6. Section 5 of the joint resolution of October 19,

979 (Public Law 92-506) is amended by st: iking out ““Octo-

ber 1, 1982" and inserting in lieu thereof “October 1, 19089”.

ASBESTOS DETECTION AND CONTROL |

Skc. 7. (a) Section 5(a)(1)(A) of the Asbestos School

Hazard Detection. and Control Act of 1980 (20 U.8.C.

3604(&)(1)(/\)) is amended by striking out the last sentence.

(h) Section 12(a)(1.)(A) of such Act is amended by strik-

ing out “the succeeding fizeal year” and inserting in lieu

WEEIEC J5-K72 OB ——2 9
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thereof ‘‘each of the succeeding fiscal years ending prior to
Ocuober 1, 1989". - _

(c) Section 12(a)(1)(B) of such Act is amended by strik-
ing 6ut “the fiscal year ending September 30, 1982" and
inserting in lieu thereof “‘each of the fiscal years ending prior
to October i, 1989". _

(d) Section 12(a)(2) of such Act is ainended by striking
out “September 30, 1983" and inserting in lieu thereof “the
end of the fiscal year following the fiscal year for which ap-
propriated”,

GENERAL EDUCATION PROVISIONS ACT

- Skc. 8. (a) Sec.tion 405(b)(7) of the General’ Education
Provisions Act (20 U.S.C. 1221e) is amended by striking out

+‘October 1, 1983” and inserting in lieu thereof “October 1,

1989”.

(b) Section 406(g) of such Act is amended by striking
out “‘October 1, 1983” and inserting in licu thereof “October
1,1989".

10
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Chairman PerkinNs. Our panel today consists of Mr. James W.
Miller, director, Division of Educational Services, Ohio Department
of Education; and Mrs. Patric Dorsey, council member, National
Advisory Council on Adult Education. Come around both of you.

We-welt: - me you before the committee. We'll start with you Mr.
Miller. Proceed in any manner you wish. :

(Prepared statement of James W. Miller follows:]

PrEPARED STATEMENT OF JAMES W. MILLER, DIRECTOR, D1VISION OF EDUCATIONAL
Services, OH10 DEPARTMENT OF EbUCATION

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, my name is James Miller, Direc-
tor of Educational Services for the Ohio Department of Education. On behalf of Dr.
Franklin B. Walter, our State Superintendent of Public Instruction, and the nearly
* £0.000 adults enrolled this year in Ohio's Basic Education program, I thank you for

this opportunity to appear before you to speak on behalf of the Adult Education Act.
I have also served as President of the American Association for Adult and Continu-
ing Education and hope to bring both a state and national perspective for your con-
sideration.

Before moving to specific comments about the Administration’s proposed gmend-

.ments to the bill and to other recommendations for the Corimittee to consider, I
would like to begin by commending the Chairman and Members of the Commiuviee
for your continued support of this important program for the past nineteen years.
These, words are said not merely to compliment the committee. More importantly,
they convey our deep appreciation for investing federal dollars in a program which
has had a tremendous positive impact, both economically and personally, on the
lives of thousands of adults and children since 1966. My use of the term “adult”
should come as no surprise to you but the use of the word ‘“children” might. I in-
clude children because of the dramatic impact nade on a child whose mother,
father, older Yrother or sister, or sometimes a grandparent, demonstrates the cour-
age to return to school to learn to read and write for the first time. :

There is no greater demonstration of the importance of an education than shown
by adult students in their quest for freedom and dignity. Educators throughout the
nation can tell you about the iriiproved attendance, improved self-discipline and in- -
creased achievement shown by children whose parents are ABE students.

The Federal, State and Local partnership in adult education has a proven track
record. Tais record is without major blemishes. The Adult Education Act is simple
to .rédminister and delivers the vast percentage of funds to provide direct services to
students. :

The Administration has recommended some changes in the legislation which rep-
resent a retreat rather than progress. These changes could cause a drastic loss of
power in what is now a well-tuned engine. )

Let me be more specific in my comments about the Administration’s proposed
changes by addressing seven key issues.

. Matching and maintenance of effort requirements should both be deleted.— Such
a change would be highly detrimental to the adult education program. The match-
ing and maintenance of effort requirements have been largely responsible for the
rapid increase of state and local funds spent for adult education. Difficult economic
times comrhined with the lack of much political clout on the part of ABE students
could easily result in a significant reduction of state support it matching and main-
tenance of effort requirements are dropped.

Ii. my own State of Ohio, which has been severely affected by recent economic
conditions, the matching requirement was the critical factor in maintaining state
support in our recent appropriations process. Federal support cannot be expected to
meet the total needs of the program. Continued emphasis on state support is a must.

“‘onsideration could be given to increasing the state matching requirement over a
five-year period. This suggestion would require further study to determinc the ef-
fects on individual states.

2 The 5 percent limitation on State administration should be deleted.—Coming
from @ state education agency representative, this statement may come as a shock.
Nonetheless, our experience shows that 5 percent is quite adequate to administer
the program. In Ohio, we have consistently spent less than b percent for administra-
tion and have reallocated some administrative funds to local schools te provide addi-
tional services for students. From a national perspective, I have some fear that if
there is ho cap on administrative expenses, in times of severe fiscal cutbacks, some
states may be tempted to shift other SEA staff to adult education because of the

o 11 .{
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availability of funds. While one could possibly argue the appropriateness of that de-
cision, I would submit that removing the administrative cap and reducing program
funds is an unnecessary temptation, especially when the future of many aduits liter-
ally depends on the ABE propgram. .

2. Up to 50 percent of local administrative costs of programs and projects could be
paid from funds under the act.—This recommendation is self-defeating; quite often,
the highest number of poor and undereducated adults live in some of our poorest
school districts. These school districts include urban cities as well as schools in ex-
tremely rural areas. This change could have the effect of steering funds away from
adults most in need. ° - ‘

4. Private, for profit, organizations would be eligible to carry out programs under
the act.—This recommendation is repugnant. The use of the word repugnant is not
meart ‘o impugn profit-making institutions because our free enterprise system is

the foundation of our entire economic structure. However, one must seriously ques-

tion the rationale and motives of using the plight of the illiterate adult for profit-
making purposes when funds are already insufficient, and where a successful deliv-
ery system currently exists with public and private schools, community colleges,
technical schools, vocational schools, and many public and private non-profit agen-
cies. -

Such a change would create innumerable legal and audit problems, create the pos-
gibility of fly-by-night programs quickly organized to serve profit interests more
than student interests, and create a system impossible to monitor and accountable
to no one.

5. The Secretary would be permitted to set aside up to 5 percent of the appropria-
tion for national programs.—This provision, if adopted by the Committee, should not
go into effect until triggered by a much higher appropriation; and amount of $125
million would seem to be a reasonable base. Even then, questions must be raised as
to how such funds would be utilized; a 2 percent cap might be more reasonable.

6. The 20 percent cap on institutionalized adults would be deleted.—The removal
of the cap poses a major threat to the averall program which is apparently not pre-
ceived by the Administration. Given the politics and/or possible litigation in certain
states, it is entirely within the realm of possibility that a governor or judge could
decree that a significant portion of the state allocation be directed toward the cor-
rections system.or to the thousands of severely retarded adults moving from state
institutions into community halfway houses. This is not to say these adults do not
deserve ABE service. They are entitled to service and such adults are enrolled in
each of the states. However, the 20 percent cap guarantees that funds are available
for many kinds of adults, including adults on public assistance, unemployed adults,
‘and students learning English as a second language. A major emphasis must remain
on those adults who can become taxpayers instead of taxusers. According to the De-
partment of Education staff, only 4 percent of funds nationally are currently spent
on institutionalized adults. The old question of “if it ain’t broke why fix it?"" should
be raised on this issue. There is ample opportunity to increase services for institu-
tionalized adults without changing current law.

7. The 10 percent retained for teacher training and special demonstration projects
should be deleted.—This proposal has merit as long as there is language which au-
thorizes expenditures of funds for such purposes.

The following are specific recommendations for improving current legislation.

1. Sections 311, 316, 317 and 318, which address the elderly, Native Americans,
Indo-Chinese and immigrants, should be deleted. Such students are now eligible for
services and do enroll in the ABE program.

2. Rather than larguage calling for such sums as may be necessary, new language
should contain incremental authorizations of $180, $205, $255 and $280 million.
Given the national concern for improved literacy, these amounts are actually too
conservative, .

3. Tt 10 percent requirement to spend funds for teacher training .and special
demonstration projects should be deleted. Language should be retained to allew ex-
penditures for this purpose up to a limit of a set perzentage. Five or ten percent
would be acceptable limits.

4. If it s desirable to allow the Secretary of Education to have discretionary
funds, such a provision should not become effective until at least an appropriation
level of $126 million would be reached. Consideration should be given to a 2 percent
set-aside rather than the 5 percent requested by the Administration.

5. Consideration could be given to revising the definition of literacy. In the'view of
many, literacy is more than the important basic skills of reading, writing/and-math.

ematics. The skills necessary to function effectively in our complex Ametican socie
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tg l(:iff'er greatly from the literacy skills that may be adequate in a country such as
akistan,

6. The linkage of ABE with Chapter 1 and programs funded through the Joba
Training Partnership Act should be stressea as much as possible. Students served in
ABE are comprised of many parents of Chap.er 1 children as well as thousands of
participants in JTPA programs.

7. Data collection needs to be improved. Care should be tak. n to insure that data
col'2ction mandated in the law should be of a priority nature, capable of being col-
lected, and not unduly burdensome on state and local agencies. No data system
should be designed without state and local input, beginning with the initial design
o}f) t}fm gystem. Past experience indicates that our involvement usually came after
the fact.

8. The 20 percent caps on GED and services to institutionalized adults should be
maintained as well as the § percent cap on State Administration. The three-year
state plan was a good change and should be continued.

9. The National Advisory Council for Adult Education should be maintained. They
have prov.ided effective visibility for adult education.

10, It is recognized that without reauthorization by the committee, nothing is pos-
sible. Given ydur continued leadership, an equally important action would be to
greatly increase the appropriation for this program. Current efforts are helping
hundreds of thousands of adults. Countless numbers of volunteers are helping many
other adults, Yet, we are merely reaching the tip of the iceberg.

In closing, I would like to quote Mr. Leo Albert from the Association of Anierican
Publishers who said, "The ugliest censor of them all, and the one that worries me
most, is illiteracy; for illiteracy blocks more people from what they need to know in
order to be happy and free to be productive citizens of this society than all other
censors combined.” .

A recent news rcleage from one of the distinguished members of this Committee,
Mr. Paul Simon, one of the leading supporters of literacy efforts, included this state-
ment: “We have hidden the reality of adult illiteracy, much as we once hid the prob-
lem of mental retardation. I see it among my Illinois constituents when I ask people
to sign what we call a ‘consent form’ to her in problems with Social Security and
other agencies. Adult illiteracy is a ﬁnancia‘f drain on our society in a great many
ways, and it is growing.” .

The costly effects of illiteracy are reflected dramatically in funds spent for public
asristance programs, for unemployment compensation, for maintaining our institu-
tions for adult and youth offenders, for training costs incurred in business and in-
dustry and military, and for time lost in preparing adults to participate in JTPA
and similar programs. :

The damage does not fall upon the illiterate alone: it affects society in areas other
thun economics. I would submit that political leaders such as yourselves can be lim-
ited by the wisdom—or lack of wisdom—of our citizens. Dictators can marshall the
illiterate for unlimited purposes. In a dictatorship, the illiterate are prisoners of the
tyrant. In a democracy, a wise leader can become the prisoner of ignorance. Indeed,
;(,rlobal illiteracy in the long run is a far greater danger to our future than the Iron

‘u.tain,

Thank you Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee for your support. Al-
though you seldom have the pleasure of seeing the actual difference the program
?mkes in the lives of individual adults, your support provides the basis for that dif-
erence.

“The young man died because he couldn't read a plainly worded safety warning,
He couldn’t read the words that would have saved his life.” (From an episode of
“Quincy”, entitled “A Loss of Words”, shown ot NBC in 1983.)

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION STATE OF OHIO

) Fiscal year-- )

v 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983

Tolal enollmem o e e e AL13T 50,056 52,136 95,546 5.2..14_0
Impact dala .

1 Completed Adult Education Program thiough eighth grade . ............... 8784 11960 12,382 12,635 13,062
2 Passed general educational develoy.nent lest .. . . ... ... 3056 3978 5439 4872 53886
3 Graduated from adult secondary eduCadion after starling in adult
basic education U 132295  L152 1,216 1,65/
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ADULT BASIC EDUCATION STATE 'OF .OHI0—Continued
* S — S —— J— hm‘ - |
Mm% m

4 foralled in another education/lraining program as a tesult of

experience gained in ABE... oo o . 2984 3,185 4417 3887 3,395
5. Are enrolled in program who are unemployed ............. .. 22444 27,295 30,555 34964 31773
6. Are enrolled in program who are receiving public assmtance ..... 9127 11949 12,057 13508 14,197

7. Were removed from public assistance rolls ... 1135 1,606 1,700 1638 1,543

8. Oblained jobs as a result of experience gained in program.................. 2576 3649 2691 2153 2342
9. Changed to of were upgraded lo a better job as a result of

EXPETIBNCE I PIOBIAM e s csmamns s sss s rirsss o 1,144 1665 1363 1174 1016
10. Registered to vote for the first ime ... 598 - ;542 - 1439 --1413 1604
11. Received U.S. CIZEASKID ....ocoooorcvres oo s 181 258 194 116 140
12. Received driver's lICBNSE............ooooirevecver cererresisarssssemsis s oo 454 581 627 676 428
13. Received lraining in completing income tax fOrms........coeocs v, 2,087 3112 3589 3651 2837
14. Are enrolled in programs that were establishey for institutionalized

PRISONS ... covvesssoresss e sssss s e s st sssinees arasse i 1,756 3,839 4,695 7532 1,623
15. Are emolled n programs for persons of limited English-speaking

BDILY oo+ s e e s 41,0 6550 5551 5407 6225

'STATE OF OHIO ADULT-BASIC EDUCATION FISCAL YEAR 1983 ANNUAL REPORT HIGHLIGHTS—
PARTICIPANTS BY ETHNIC GROUP

i i T e pocent
American 10dian of AIBSKAN NANVE oo oo i e e e 215 04

Asian...... .. .. e
HISPANIC .. .eoovvvvee s s vt e

TOBL. o oos o oo+ oo e et e e ettt s e e e bbb

15,244 29.2
2,324 45
1,631 31

3272 62.8

. J2140‘ 1000

Number of participants by sex.

Number ol p1mc1pants by age:

16 to 44 . e e e e e s e e s 46,873 90
Nuinber ol p1rl|cu)ants by Ievel

Level II — TR VD 1924 15.
Stati:

Number ol personnel . e e e e L8 .

Fquwvatent mumber ol ful ime persunnel I e 7] S

Number taking traming .. . L e e e e 836 .. ...
Contact hours and cost N

Total number of contact howrs ... . ... e e 4582013 L

Average number of contact hours pel sludent e e s 87

Cosl per hour of nstruclion ... . . . . e e e $127 ...
Cost per person . i e Lo SIH0e L L

Abunr Baste Evucation, State or Ouio, Fiscal Year 1083

Ohio's Adult Basic Education Progeam provides services to residents who: (1) have
less than o twelfth grade education or its functional equivalence and, (2) are not
currently vequired to be enrolled in school, )
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Free instruction is offered in basic and life skills, general work skills, secondary
completion (General Educational Development Test preparation), and English as a
Second Language. .

In fiscal year 1983, a total of 52,140 Ohio adults were enrolled. Of these, 85 per-
cent wer. ‘unctioning at or below the eighth grade equivalence level at the time of
their enr. ment; 61 percent were unemployed; and 27 percent were receiving public
assistance,

Economic and employment impact data
Expenditures:

BUETAL .. v et vt e s seb et b et st ettt rea s serse s s anns $3,899,937
SEALE 1ttt s ettt st a s s sane st s sttt are rabens 1,100,000
Lh0CAL 1t e b s R bt s Rt r b tr s s s bees 790,500

TOLAL ..ot b e st ebetbes 5,790,437
Benefits: i
1,644 adults removed from public assistance for savings of........c........... 16,064,732
2,342 adults secured new employment for income of .........ivevrcenive v, 116,319,056
1,016 adults received job promotions for increased income of .............. 1422,545

! Public assistance savings based on number of removals times annual benefit of $3,924.

Income estimates based on number of adults multiplied by minimum hourly wage
of $3.35/hour for new employees and an additional $.20/hour for those receiving job
promotions.

For more information, contact: The Ohio Department of Education, Division of
4Eéi(pc;10t1ignal Services, 65 South Front Street, Room 811, Columbus, Ohio 43215, 614~

D=« 0.

STATEMENT OF JAMES W. MILLER, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, OHIO DEPARTMEIT OF EDUCATIOxN

Mr. MiLLER. Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, I am
James Miller, director, Educational Services, from Ohio. On behalf
of Dr. Franklin B. Walter, our State superintendent of public in-
struction, and the nearly 60,000 adults enrolled this year in Ohio’s
Adult Basic Education Program, I thank you for this opportunity
to appear before you to speak on behalf of the Adult Education
Act. I have also served as president of the American Association
for Adult and Continuing Education and hope to bring both a State
and national perspective for your consideration.

Before moving to specific comments about the administration’s
proposed amendments to the bill and to other recommendations for
the committee to consider, I would like to begin by commending
the chairman and the members of the committee fo: your contin-
ued support of this important program for the past 19 years. These
words are said not merely to compliment the committee. More im-
portantly, they convey our deep appreciation for investing Federal
dollars in a program which has had a tremendous positive impact,
both economically and personally, on the lives of thousands of
adults and children since 1966. :

My use of the term “adult” should come as no surprise to you
but the use of the word ‘‘children” might. I include children be-
cause of the dramatic impact made on a child whose mother,
father, older brother or sister, or sometimes a grandparent, demon-
strates the courage to return to school to learn to read and write
for the first time. ‘

There is no greater demonstration of the importance of an educa-
tion than shown by adult students in their quest for freedom and
dignity. Educators throughout the Nation can tell you about the
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improved attendance, improved self-discipline and increased
achievement shown by children whose parents are ABE students.

The Federal, State, and local partnership in adult education has
a proven track record. This record is without major blemishes. The
Adult Education Act is simple to administer and delivers the vast
percentage of funds to provide direct services to stud=nts. ‘

The administration has recommended some changes in this legis-
lationn which represent a retreat rather than progress. These
changes could cause a drastic loss of power in what is now a well-
tuned engine _

Let me be ‘ore specific in my comments about the administra-
tion's proposeu changes by addressing seven key issues.

First, the matching and maintenance of effort requirements
should both be deleted. Such a change would be hifhly detrimental
to the adult education program. The matching and maintenance of
effort requirements have been largely responsible for the rapid in-
crease of State and local funds spent for adult education. Difficult
economic times combined with the lack of much political clout on,
the part of ABE students cuuld easily result in a significant reduc-
tion of State support if matching and maintenance of effort of re-
quirements are dropped.

In my own State of Ohio, which has been severely affected by
recent economic conditions, the matching requirement was the crit-
ical factor in maintaining State support in our recent appropria-
tions process. Federal support cannot be expected to meet the total
needs of the program. Continued emphasis on State support is a
must. '

" Consideration could be given to increasing the State matching re-
quirement over a 5-year period. This suggestion would require fur-
ther study to determine tge effects on individual States.

The second proposal is removing the 5-percent liinitation on
State administration. This may come as a shock from a State edu-
cation agency representative, but we believe the 5 percent is ade-
quate. As a matter of fact, as an individual State, we spent less
than that and we put the unused administrative funds back into
program services. :

The third proposal is the recommendation that 50 percent of
local administrative costs of programs and projects would be paid
from funds under the act. We believe this recommendation is self-
defeating because there is an interesting corollary. Many of our
poor and undereducated adults also live in some of our school dis-

tricts that have the most financial constraints, whether that be in
- the inner city or in the extreme rural areas of our State or Ken-
tucky or other locations.

Fourth, the administration proposes that private, for-profit orga-
nizations would be eligible to carry out programs under the act. We
believe this would be a serious mistake—using the plight of the il-
literate adult in the profitmaking realm, the audit and legal prob-
lems that it poses, the possibility of fly-by-night, quickly organized
to serve profit interests more than student interests, and the moni-
toring and accountability problems would be rather considerable.

The fifth recommendation is that the Secretary would be permit-
ted to set aside up to 5 percent of the appropriations for national
programs. This proposal has some merit, but we believe it should
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not go into effect until triggered by a much higher appropriation,
perhaps a base of $125 million and perhaps of 2 to 3 percent might
be reasonable to consider.

It’s also proposed to delete the 20-percent cap on institutionalized
adults. We do believe that the cap on institutionalized adults helps
guarantee a spread of services to the many different kinds of popu-
lations eligible for this program. _

According to the Department of Education staff, currently 4 per-
cent is being spent or this on.a national basis so there is ample
opportunity within the current law to expand the services, if that’s
desired. We believe that the 20-percent cap guarantees that funds
can also be spent for adults on public assistance and those who are
unemployed, students learning English as a second language, and
guarantees of spread of services. We have some concern that in cer-
tain States, given the political climate or the possibility of litiga-
tion, that it could be decreed that a significant portion of the
State’s allocation would be allocated to institutionalized adults. We
think that is a serious consideration for this committee.

The administration also proposes to delete the 10-percent man-
date for teacher training and special demonstration projects. This
proposal has merit. We would hope tliat there would be language
which would authorize expenditures of funds for such purposes be-
cause certain needs still remain.

Also in the testimony are some specific recommendations for im-
proving current legislation. Certainly the authorization levels are
crucial and we would hope they would receive major consideration
by the committee. There are certain sections addressing certain
populations which should deleted. The students are already eligible
for the program and are receiving services and are not receiving
any special appropriation. ‘

We think the linkage of this program with chapter 1 and the
Jobs Training Partnership Act is important. The parents of many
chapter 1 children are also ABE students.

Data collection needs to be improved. We would ask that local
districts, local applicants, and State education agencies he repre-
sented in the design of any new system. All too often our involve-
ment has come after the fact. '

We believe that the National Advisory Council for Adult Educa-
tion should be maintained. They provide an effective visibility for
adult education and a valuable service for the field.

There are other comments in the series of recommendations
which you may wish to consider. : ‘

1n closing, I would like ‘0 quote Mr. Leo Albert from the Associa-
tion of American Publishers who said, “The ugliest censor of them
all and the one that worries me most is illiteracy, for illiteracy
blocks more people from what they need to know in order to be
happy and free to be productive citizens of this society than all
other censors combined.”

A recent news release from one of the distinguished members of
this committee, Mr. Paul Simon, said, and I quote, “We have
hidden the reality of adult illiterucy, much as we once hid the
problems of mental retardation.” -

The costly effects of illiteracy are reflected dramatically in funds
spent, for public assistance programs, for unemployment compensa-

\ _ 1 7
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tion, { r maintaining our institutions for adult and youth offenders,
for training costs incurred in business and industry and the mili-
tary, and for time lost in preparing adults to participate in JTPA
and similar programs.

The damage does not fall upon the illiterate alone. It affects soci-
ety in areas other than economics. I would submit that political
leaders such as yourselves can be limited by the wisdom—or lack of
wisdom—of our citizens. Dictators can marsha: the illiterate for
unlimited purposes. In a dictatorship, the illiterate are prisoners of"
the tyrant. In a democracy, a wise leader can become the prisoner
of ignorance. Indeed, global illiteracy in the long run is a far great-,
er danger to our future than the Iren Curtain. The 90-percent illit-
eracy rate in South America is largely responsible for many of the
programs there. '

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, for -

your support. Although you seldom have the pleasure of seeing the
_actual difference the program makes in the lives of individual
adults, your support provides the basis for that difference.

I would like to close with a short poem by Langston Hughes,

which goes something like this: “What happens to a dream de-

ferred? Does it dry up like a raisin in the sun or fester like a sore
and then run? Does it stink like rotten meat or crust and sugar
over like a syrupy sweet? Maybe it just sags like a heavy load or
does it explode?’ o ,

I would submit that this program addresses the deferred dreamis
of millions of Americans and is probably one.of the most important
programs this committee has ever enacted. We ‘appréciate your
support and would be happy to respond to any questions. ‘

Chairman Perkins. We'll hear from Mrs. Dorsey snd then we \‘\

will question the witnesses. .
Go ahead, Ms. Dorsey. o
[Prepared stutement of Patric Dorsey follows:]

PREPARED S’I‘ATEM‘ENT OF PATrIC DoORSEY, NATIONAL ADViSORY COUNCIL ON ADULT
n EpucaTion ‘.

Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, I am Patric Dorsey from North
Carolina, Chairman of the Governmental Relations and Legislation Committee of
the National Advisory Council on Adult Education. With me is Mr. Rick Venfura,
Executive Director of.the Council. We appreciate the opportunity to represent the
Council and to present testimony on the reauthorization of the Adult Education Act.
My comments will be brief and to the point.

The Council has devoted considerable,time and effort toward a thorough and
thoughtful analysis of the - Adult Education Act. Numerous site visitatisns and
countless conversations with adult educators, . .ministrators and students over: the
past two years have familiarized this Council with the programmatic impact of the
existing legislation. In preparation of this testimony, the Council scheduled nation-
wide nine hearings on the reauthorization of the Act. Approximately 200 knowl-
edgeable witnesses testif"gd before the Council at those hearings. The Council has
considered the points ra%sed in both formal testimony and informal conversation.
We have analyzed and debated the merits of those points and have, on the basis of
those deliberations, developed the following recommendations which we respectfully
submit for consideration.

The Council stronglg urges the reauthorization of the Adult Education Act. To
this end, the Council hos developed the following recommendations which embody
changes of two types. The first category reflects changes of a technical nature or
changes desighed to enhance clarity, to simplify the language and the Act, and to
emphasize basic educational opportunities and skills. For example, references in the
Act to the “commissioner” be changed to read the “secretary”.

“
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The second category includes changes of a more substantive nature. During the
several ‘national hcarings conducted by the Council, the designation of special popu-
jations within the Act was commented upon with great frequency. Nearly 80% of

those commenting on special populations called for their elimination from the Act. ==

Specifically, the vast majority of adult educators with whoni we spoke regarding
this issue strongly advocated the elimination of reterences to special populations.
‘The Council, therefore, recommends specific references to designated populations be
eliminated. Three arguments were consistently advanced by those who commented
on the issue:

(a) The existing legislation is intended to serve all adults, sixteen years of age or
older who have neither a high school degree or its equivalency and are no longer in
school or required to be in school.

(b) The needs of special groups can be addressed through individual state plans.

(c) References to special populations frequently result in duplication of effort.

As currently written, referencedto special populations include: Section 311, “Spe- '

cial Projects of the Elderly”; Sectfon 316, “Improvement of Educational Opportuni-
ties for Adult Indians”: Section 818, “Adult Education Program for Adult Immi-
grants.”

Section 306, (bX11) of the Act requires that, “special assistance be given to the
needs of persons with limited English proficiency by providing a bilingual adult edu-
cation program of instruction in English, and to the extent necessary to allow such
persons to progress effectively through the adult education program in the native
language of such persons . . .". As presently written, the Act results in program
cost increases in direct proportion to the number of different nationalities in a com-
munity. Virtually, all those who addressed this issue to the Council sighted the lack
of qualified instructors in several languages as an additional obstacle to satisfying
the bilingual requirement. _

It is the Council's recommendation that all references in the Act to “bilingual
education” be eliminated and replaced with references to instruction in “English as
a sécond language” or “English for speakers of other languages”.

Classes conducted in English as a second language have consistently met the
needs of those adult students not conversant in English, yet desirous of developing
those literacy skills necessary to progress effectively through adult education pro-
grams. In the opinion of the Council, such a change would not only be endorse by
the overwhelming majority of adult educators but would more accurately reflect the
educational and programmatic requirements of individual communities. _

With respect to Section 307, “Payments”, the Council recommends an increase in

. the State share of expenditures from 10% to 20% of the total and a decrease in the

federal share from 90% to 80% of total expenditures.

The Council forwards thig recomm ndation with the understanding that such an
increase in state gxpenditures would occur gradually over a specified period of time,
perhaps 8 to 5 years, and that the states requirement to maintain effort be retained.
_ Section 309, “Research, Development, Dissernination, Evaluation and Information
Clearinghouse”, has consistently received significant attention by those commenting
to the Council. In the opinion of the Counci?. there is an overwlielming need for the
Department of Education to develop uniform, standardized reporting procedures for
adult education program data from the states. The great majority of adult educators

and administrators insist that the collection of standardized data is not a burden. In"

fact, to the contrary, the collection of standardized data assists the states in evaluat-
ing program effectiveness.

Regarding Section 312, “State Advisory Councils”, the Council finds the existing
language unnecessarily prescriptive. In order to reduce the restrictive nature of the
existing legislation and encourage greater flexibility at the state level, the Council
recommends the elimination of the majority of this section as well as a rewording of
(bX2) to read, “Such a State Advisory Council shall advise the state agency to carry
cut the responsibility of the Act.”

At this poit. e Council has included with this testimony a copy of the existing
legislation with . pecific notations reflecting the Council’s recommended changes.

Witl respect to Section 313, “The National Advisor}y Council on Adult Educa-
tion". the Council recommends (b) be reworded to read, “The Council shall consist of
fiftecn members a majority of whom shall be comprised of persons knowledgeable in
business, industry and other endeavors in which adults are gainfully employed.
Such Council shall include persons knowledgeable in the field of education, sate
and local school officials, and other persons having special knowledge and experi-
ence or qualifications with respect to adult education.”

The Council buses this recommended rewording on a sincere desire to ensure the
broadening of Council membership beyond the educational community.
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Lastly the Council recommends under Section 315, “Appropriations Authorized”,
that such sums as may be necessary for each succeeding year of the life of the reau-

.. thorized Act be authorized to be appropriated.

Although I have not commented on all the Council’s recommended changes, 1
would once again call your attention to the included copy of the existing legislation
with the Council’s recommendations clearly outlir ed.

In developing these recommendations, it has been the intention of the Council to
assure the integrity of the Act and to promote the most efficient and effective utili-
zation of federal resources.
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The Adult Education Act

Netional Advisory Council on Adult pducation

425 13th Street, N.W., Suite #323

Washington, D, C. 20004

202/376-8892

Substitute ''Secretary' for "Commissioner" and "Department of Education" for
"Department of Health, Education, and Welfare."

COMMENTS

The Adult Education Act

Short Title

Sec. 301. This title may be cited a3 the
“Adult Education Act™,?

Statement of Purpose
Sec 302. It lithe oo of this title lo
'YPGHT‘:%Humm- for adults
and 1o encouragh the eatablishment of

programs of adull vducston thal will—
(1) enable all adults o acquite basiclallls;, ——— educational

(2} enablé adulis who %0 desire {o continua
thelt sducation to at lsust the leval of
comphilion of secondaty scheol. and

()) make uv-ﬂnblo to sdulte th mm to

offer basic

securdfTnlngihal will enable Tam - basic-

become more lhp'oylﬂl. pfoaucava. *nd Nand education
reaponaibls citizans,

Definitions

Bec. 303 Ao used in this title—
(a) The tarm “adult” means any individusl
who has attaeined the sge of sixtean
(b) Tha tarm "sdult education' means
s#;vicea o7 Inslruction below the college laval
{90 delermined by the Commiusions?), for
aduls who—
(1) teck sufficient masiery of busic
aducational skills 10 enable them to function
effoctivaly [n society or who do not hava e
cenificale of gredustion from & achool
providing secondary education and who have
nol achieved an equivalent loval of
aducation, and
{2) are nol currently required o be enrolted
o farm "adult bt o
<) Tha tarm “adult busit education” means .
aduwt educationflor adulis whoee Inalility fo~ below the high ‘'school level
spenk, read, ot write the Englieh language
constitutes o substantin] impairmant of thalr _
ability 10lgeT of relair employment —~"—~-—"{increase their education or
commensurata with thalr real ability,
evigned 1o halp aliminate such ingbi
the level of vduestion o

improving thelr o 16 benefit from

secupations) tra) el gtherwise '
o increnning opporiunitivegt more :
producu and profitable seaplo; t, and to
them betiet able 1o maet thelF :

M‘,-onﬂbuillu

(d) The tern “Commissioner” manns ths
Commisaione: of Education.

{e) The tarm “Communlty school program®
{3 ® prograro in which s public bullding,
indluding but not Limited 1o & public
slomentary ot secondary scasol or s
community of junjor college, Is ussd aa s

ELl. word
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community centar operalad In conjunetion
with other goups la e community, o
community organizst.ons. snd loce)
governmantal agenci¢s. to provida |
educational. recrastional, culturel, and other
related community services for the
community thai center sarvey in accerdance
wilh the needs. interests, and concerns of
that community.

{) The term “local sducaiional agency”
means & public bosrd of education or othar
public muthority legally constituted within @
State for either adminmisti ative contrel or
direction of public el:mentary or secondary
schoals in s city. county. township. school
districh, ot other political subdivision of »
State. of such blination of school di
©f counties a9 are recognized [n & Stataes an .
admintstrative agency for i1s public
slementary or secondary schools, except that,

U there is 8 separsis board or other legally
constituted local authority having
administrative contiol and direction of adult
sducation In public schools therein. such term
weane such other board of authority.

{8) The lerra “Stats” includes the District of
Colurbia. the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
and (except for the purposes of section
305{a}) Guam, American Samoa. the Trust -
Territory of the Pacific 18lands. the Noribarn
Marisna Iolends. and the Vigin Islands.

(M) The lerm “Siale educalions] ag~ney™
meane the State basrd of educetion 1 *olher
sgency ot officer primarily tesponaibie for the
Siste supervision of public elementsry gnd
secondary schools: or i1 there Iy o separaty
Stale agency or officer primarily responaible
for supervision of adult education in public
schools, then such agency or officar sy be
designated for (he purposs of thia title by the
Governor or by Staie law. If no eger.cy or
officer qushifiea under the preceding

sentance. such ter shall meen an

appropris ens 7 or officer designated foe

the purpases o th 1e titta by Ihe Govamor.
term “acodemic education”

the theoreTitwhe-ths liberal, th v

and eiasslcal yubje

compose Ewlum of

ary school.
() the ternn “inslitution - ¢ Igbar
educstion” means any sut  _stitution as
defined by section arl (e} of the Elemantary
and Secondery Education Aci of 1068,

Grants b Sioles

See 304 [5) The Commissioner is .
suthorized to maks grants lo Stales, which ‘
bave Si~te plana approved by him undsr
section 308 for the purposas of this seciion, 4o
pay the Federal ahare of the cost of {1) lhe
ostablishmont o expansion af adult hasle
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education progrems to be cerried out by loce!
sducationa! egencies end by public of private
non-profit egenciss, organizations, an

{tutions end (2) the esteblishment or
axpansi e of adull education progrems to be .
catnne? out by lecal sducaticnel afencies and .
L7 public or privete nonprofit sgencies,
srgenizstions, and lastitutions Graats
peovided under this ssction to States 1o carry
out the programs described in the preceding

- santence ey be carried out by pu e of

private nonprofit ap 3

{nstitutions only Il the epplicabin local
educations! agency hes besp consulted with
snd hashad an orpommhy 1o Corment o8
the sppheavion of such egency. organization,
or ihetitution, The Stete educational egency
shel) not approve any application unless
assused that auch coneulietion has taken
plece Such application shall conteln 8
descripton of the cooperative arangements
that have besn made 10 deliver services to
sdult students,

(b) Not more then 20 per centum of the
funda granted to eny Stete under subsection
{8} for any fiscal year sholl b} ueed for the
education of 1ead Lndividuels.

Allotmant for Adult Educetion
Sec 38, {8) From the aums availeble for
purposes of section 304(s} for the fiscal year
ending lune 30,1972, and for any succeeding
Bscal year, th+ Commissioner shall sllot (1)
ot more than 1 per contuin theteo! smong
Gusm. Amsricen Samos. the Trust Territory
of the Pacific slands. the Northem Marions
Inlends. and the Virgin lelande tecotding 1o
their respective needs for eusistence under
suth section. and (21 $150.000 10 each State
From the remainer of such sums he sboll allot
to sach Stete an amount which hears the
stio to such remeinder 8¢ the number
1s who do not hava o cantificais of
wraduation from e school providing N
Secondary vducation (or its squivelent) and
who are ot currenUy required 10 be snrolind

* tn schools in such S1ste bears to the num

of such edulta In o}l Stetes. Froo the sutas

avatleble for purposes of section 304a) for

tha Bacal yoar ending June 30, 1WD, and the
ding flaca! yeat, the Comminel

. .h.n,..ﬁ;.ummuumrdinuﬁif cee e a e s e e e e s

section 308/s} of the Adult Educalios Actof
1998 8t 1o offect on June 30, 1969,

() The portion of any Stete’s sllotmant
wnder subsection (o) for 8 Recal year which
the Commissionsr dttermines will not be
required, for the period such allotnest ts
availedls. for carrying sut the Stets plan
spproved under this title shel) be svallabls
Lot resliotmant froee time lo time, em such
dstes during such period o3 the
Commiuioner thl'm.. to other Blales i




" to the original allotments te euch

' Biatee wnder subeection {8) for such year, It . .

with such proportionste amoun! for eny of
such other States being ruducad e the axten!

* "It axceeds the sum which the Commissioner

estimetes auch State neeads and will be sble
{0 use for guch peried for carrying eul its
State plan approved undar this title, and the
tote! of such reductions shall be similarly.

* resliotied among the Sistee whose

proportionsts amounis sre nat so reduced.
Aay amount resliotied 1o & State under this
subsection during a yeer shall be deemed
pait of {ts sllotment under subnection (a) for
suth your. .
State Plans

Sec. 308 (a) A Stals shall baaligble to
recaive {ts allatment under eection 308 if—

. {111t hes on fle with the Commissioner &
general Stele application under section 438 of
the General Education Provisions Act. end

{2) 1t bas subminted to the C ! ot
ouch times (not more frequently than ons
wvery 8 AT, &8 O
Commissioner shall prescribe a Stete plan
aneting the n\‘ulnmnu of subsection (4).

() A Siete plan under this title shall—

{1) set forth & program lor the use of funds
provided under this fitle to earry out the
purposes staled in section 302 with respect 1o
sl segmants of the l‘dull po_whqun In tha

H
Statesi g —

sesidontsnlisbon-amossiih-diphries-of
acamplopmant, adulissish-Umiid Eaglioh
and
{2) p«:vi«‘l:h for lht.-dmlnhhﬁlon of the
progrum oy the State educationsl sgency:
(3) dounpouma procedures the :.I:‘IQ_ will
wee 10 [nsure that in rarry(ng out
program there will be adequatdconsulisilon, > and reciprocal
cooperation. and coordination emong the
State sducetionsl agency, State menpower
sarvice councus. Stete pecupationa!
information systeme. and other agencias.
gonl and inelitutionas Ln the State
which operate einploymant and training
programs or other vducational oe training
programe los adulte: and for coordinstion
progtams carried on under (Mo title with
othar progratne, including reading
improvemeni programs, designed to provide
reading instruction for adults carried on by
State and locef ayencien:
{4) identify [A) the needs of the population
of the State for services authorized under tNs
e, {Ej the otha? resources in the State
svailabie 1o meet thost needs. and (C) the
goals the Siate will seek to achisve ln
mealing those neede aver the period covered
oy the plan:
(31 prowds that such sgency will make
svalladle nol to exceed 20 pur centurm of the
Etate's allowment for programe of equivalency
for 0 cortificate of graduation from s
secondary school;

five
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sgenciee. institutions. and organizations ather

. schedules. convenient locatione.

COMMENTS
™ uniform reporting procedkes that assure

(®) providesssh Bscel contro] snddend

S5 IDY-

te-assuse-proper disbursement of end
sccounting for Federel funds Daid the State
under this title (including euch funds peid by
the Stata 10 local educeuons! sgencise and \ -t
public or privets nonprofit egencies.
organizetions, and Insututiona): \
‘ (l7) duc?bo the rdnnnl by which U:m R ' \
elivery of adult education earvices 1)
KA Touth e wsaral - broadened \

than the public echool eysteme. such 9 .

business. 1abor unjons. hibresies. institutione

of higher education. public bealth autherittes,

antipoverty programe. and tommunity

otganitations:

scribe the means by which

the public and private sector ate involved in

describe the means by which rep;esentatives Zrom
the development and implementatig\: of the plan,

. public end pl:;ﬂc edu uvrv::‘ll

u . church —
it Uebpiy oty especially the expansion of the delivery of adult
education services by cooperation und collaboration

meining agencles. with those public or private agengles, institutions,

speciel sdul populadons Ancluding residents

of rurel areas. renidentof urban ereas with and organizatious. : \

bigh ratas of unemp nt edults with \

limited English le le. end '
institutionatize ther entities in :

the State con " f"‘ o
have been ment of the o (\,s \

plan and /Al continue 1o be invol¥ed in ~tu

carmnngoul the plan. especially wi ard : .

to thy'expansion of the delivery of ed .

edyfetion services through thoss egenci : \

‘ \

\
—==—"~attract adults; particularly those reqiiring adult

basic education, to programs to be offered and to
assist thelr participation in such "\

and oy J

(9] deseribe the efforis 10 be undertaken b,
the Steie ! aFen In adull”
adusalion, programs through flexibie course
quate

re neede;

trensportation. and meeting child

(10} provide that special emph s be given 1
to adult basic education progrs xcept \
where such needs are shown L ¢ been

met4n-the-Biete

(11) provide thet special assiv- ¢ tebe !
glvvn 1o the needs of persons wr  tmited .
English rrrﬂclmcy {as defined 1 ection \
703(a) of ttle VI1 of the & end
Secondsry Education Act of ms)i%y
provid:

whd those who spcak other languages \

g 5, ‘English as a second language '
to the extent P
necessary to ellow such persons to progrese \
effectivaly through the sdult educetion \

program, e native languege of such \
MM?MM.MM*

ol bil
proy ot

wnder-tithe V-and-drhepral-vocetromst .
dussion programs under the V |

-Avtol-1083;
(12) demonstrate that the specie!
educstional needs of adult immigranty in the

Stste heve been exemuned. snd Drﬂv‘idﬁlbl;
A

sdult basic tdveabian programe for
w..u_u ‘AA‘.A:
{13 eet forth ihwcriterna by wiich the Btate- - -~ oo e . e e e e e i e r——

will evaluate the quabty of proposels trom
focal egencies. organizations. and
tnstitutions: and ‘
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(14) provide such further Information and
w8 the Cotnmiesionst mey by
gulaiion require. Including in!
regording the axtent to which the goals of the -
program have been schisved dwixg the
preceding three yesrs.
{c) The Commussioner shall nat linally

. disspprave sny Siats plan aubmitted under

“his title, or any modihication thergof, withoy
firs? affording the Stete educeiional agency
reasoneble nolice and opportunty fos
haaring. .
Payments

Sec. 307, (8) The Federsl sbure of
expenditures-lo casmy out & Stete plan aball
be paid from # Siate's allotment availeble for
grants to that State The Faderal share shell

ol the cost o oul

the Stetes programs. except thet with respect . -

0 Guam. American Samoa. the Virgin
.1alands. the Northar Mariana lslands, and
“ the Trust Tervitory of the Pacific Islands, the
Feders! share shall be 100 per contum.
{b) No payment shall be meds 1o any State
from ite allotaant for any Recel yes
the Commisaloner finds that the Rscal effort
par student or the amount availsbls for
axpenditure by such State for sdult educstion
from non-Federal gources fot the preceding
fiacal yosr wae not less than such fiscal affort
pet student ot such amount svailabla for
expenditure for such purposes from such
sources during the sscond precading Beca!

xnubﬂ-»ww

shar

Operotion of State Mons; Heorings ond
Judicial m-‘: w -

Sac. 300 () Whenever the Commineloner,
after reasonable nolice and opportunity for
hearing 1o the Stete educations! agency
ndministering e State pien approved under
this tille. finds that—=

(1) e Stale plan hoe been 30 thanged thet
ft no loager cornplies with the provisions of
section Job. or
{2) in \he administration of e plan there Ie
o failure to comply subitantially with any
such provielon. the Commissionet she)l notify
such State agency thet no further payroents
will be made 10 the State under this title (ot
in hls discretion, (hat further payments to the
Stats will be limited to programs under or
portions of the State plan not afscted by
ouch failure). unul ha 19 satisfied that thare
will no longer be any failure to comply. tntil
he {830 sstisfied, no further peyments may be
made 10 guch Stats under this tile (or
payments shal) ba imited 1o Progratns under
o¢-portions of Lhe Stete plan not s ected by
auch fatlure).
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{b) A State educational sgency dissatislied
with ¢ final action of the Commissienes wder
section 308 or subsection (a) of thts section
may speal to tha United States coust of
appanls for the clrcuit in which the State le
Ircated, by filing o petition with such court
within siaty days elter such final action A
cony of the peution shall be forthwith  *
transwittsd by the cleri of the court lo the
Comirugsionaer or eny officer designated by
Nm lordhal purposs The Commissioner
thereupon shall file tn the court the record of
the procesdings on which he has.d his
action, as provided (n section 2112 of tie 28
Unlited States Code. Upon the fillng of such
petition, the court ehall bave [urisdiction to
alfirm tha a-tion of the Commissloner i 2
set |1 antde. in whole of [n paril. temporet.y
or permanuntly, but until the Hling of the
record, the Commiesloner May modify of sel
sside his order. The findings of the
Commissioner as 1o the lects. if supporied by
subetantis] svidence. shall be conciusive, but
the count, for good cause shown, May emend
the case to the Commissloner to teke further
evidence, and thy Cor . nissioner may
thereupon make new or modifled Andings of
fact and may modify his precious action. and

~ shall Rle in the cowrt the record of the furt re
proceedings Such new or modified Andings
of fact ghall likewise be conclusive If
supported by substantial evidence. The
judgment of the court sffirming or setting
anide, [n whole or part, sny action of the
Commlssioner ahall be Ansl. subjsct 1o the
review by the Supreme Caurl of the Unlted
Stsles upon certiorari or cartification as
provided Ia section 1234 of title 28, United
$tates Coda The commencernent of
t-ocevdungs undor this sub shall not,
unless sa specifically ordered by the court,
eparate a1 a stey of the Commisslonar's
action
» () ) P L Dis Inabil
Evuluation, and Inf jon Cleoringh

Sec. 300, (a){1) Subject 1o eppropristions
wnder this section, the Commissicoer shall
directly. and through grants and contracte
witn public and private nenprofit agencies,
iastitutions, and organizations, carry out s

program—
{A) to develop new snd promising
approacies and (anovative methods which
are designed to address those problems and
whith mey have natione! significence or be
of sp/tis! value In promoling effective
¢ under thir Act, including one-yea?
weints to States to plen for the expansion of
their eystems {or tie deilvery of adult
sducetion eervices

. (B) ta detarmine. using sppropriste
objective evaluslion critaria. which projects
and approaches assisted yndsr clause (A}
snd undoer section 310 cf this Act have
achinved thelr stated g als and are capeble
';f achieving compsrahle levels of
offects ol addilonal locati

COMMENTS
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(C) whiisseminate throughoot he Wailon
! jon about those ap hes of

mathods perfaining to sdult basic education

which are moat offective.(By #oTa ng ang
wpersling o clearing-house on sdult sducetion
which shall collect. snlect, and disseminate to

. the public information pertaining to the

sducaton of sdulta. those spproaches end
mathods of sducsting edults which are moat
offactive. and ways of coordinating sdult
educalion programa wilh manpower and
other educatinn amy.

™ to improve efficiency of delivery and avoid
duplication and unnecessary expense,
as well as current resecarch,

{2) shall directly, and
through granta snd contracts with public and
private sgencles. lmum:.lhum nd

e tunte the s

L ctivensss of
programs coaducted under section 308 of Lhie

Act.

(b) tn addition to the responsibilities of the
Director under section 8 of the General,
Education Provisions . ~d subject to
epprepnations under 4 - ction, the
Directee of the Nations: ....iwute of
Edunation, in coasulintion wit the
Commissioner. shall directly and through
grents and contracts with public and private
egencles, lastitutions, and orge-izations,

carty out a program to conduct research on
the apecial needs of individuals requising
sdult edueation, :

[¢) There are authorized to be eppropriated
for the purposts of this eection Paes.0ed-fer

SoptombordO-30birand £3,000.000 for each
succesding Nscal year prior to October 1,
ass 1985

Uss of Funds for Speciol Experimental
Dacnonsiration Projects and Teacher
Troining
Sec. 310. Of the funds sllotted to 4 State

under section 308 fot a fiscal yeat, nol
4han-10 por centum shall be used for—
1) |mul projects whtch will be carried
out in etance of the purposss of this titls,
and which~
. {A] lavolve be use of innovative methods.
fncluding muthods for educating persons of
limited Enghish.apeaking ability. aystems,
materiale, of programe which may have
nationsl significance or be of specis! value [n
promoting ¢fTective programs under this title,
or -

{B) involve prograwns of sdult educetion.
inctuding education for persons of limited
English-spaaking abllity; which sre part of
commuaity schoo) programns. carried out la
cooperstion with other Federal, federally
ssnisted. State, o local progratns which have
unusual promise in promoting ¢
comprehensive or coordinated approach to
the problecs olruom with educational
deficiencies; an

{2} treining parsons engaged. of preparing
10 engage. ga personnel 1n programs designed
0 carry out the putposss of Lhle title.
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fal Projects for the Kiderly

. 911, (8) The Commissioner le
od 10 make grants (0 Stete and Iocd
nul agencied of other public of

whose ebili
lo ope fo )
a cultureYhiffarent then thelyown. Such '

(c)In ¢ vt the program Bythorized
by this spktion, the Commissioner Syell
consullfvith the Commissionst of

State Advisory Councils
Sec. 312. (8] Any State which recaives
1ence under this title may establish and
malnlain a State advisory councll, of may
designaie and maintain an anxsting State
advisory counclly whish-shel-derarher-been,
ted by the Govarnos or. In the ¢ !

persons w
od ol sarvices, and persons
sentative of the geners] pudlic.

(1) Such e mm advisory toun
seeaeTer

shall advise the state agency in carrying out the
responsibilities of this Act.

adviss the Stete oduuuonnl

educetion programs, Ces, and activitiss
aesisted under this
. (C) pre: are
educational

od pursuent to sectios 313, an
| report of its recommendations,
mpasied by suth additional commente of

29
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COMMENTS

me kppropristy,
Upoa the appolntment of any

ty council. the lrpomdu sutboefty
* under'gubaection (u) of this secuon ol
¢ Commlssioner of the

Siste educational agsncy se that |.n7

among Its seebere)ip
place, vad mannstol sub
y the
[ except thatyech ralys shall
chouche oot of leant

ey'may be necassury 1o enabla them to ca
1 their “+nctions under this section.

National Advisory Council on Adult
Kducotion

Sec. 313, (#) The Presidens shall appoint &
Notionsl Advisory Council on Adult
Education (hersinafter In this section ralerved
v .b' !l"“ ..?“nc"lr.'l'\ Il 131 of filiee.
) 10 .
m:m)btn. R . ~a majorlity of whom shall be comprised by persons
ude v'mmi"“"dl'gl"ln g;'ﬂtl knowledgeable in business, industry, and other
d"::::':i,f,",':,:::...‘, b gl endeavors in which adults are gainfully employed.
nd eapsrience, or gwillicalions . Such Council shall include persons knowledgeable
Qedult edu :‘d‘é‘n":‘l'l':‘h" in the ficld of education, state and local
public school officials, and other persons having
special knowledge and experience, or qualifications
with respect to adult education.

The
Councll shell meet [nitisly a1 the call of the
Commissioner and elect Lom its number &
chatrman. Tha Councll will thereslier meet ot

" the coll of the chairman, but nol less often

than twice a year Subject 1o section s48(d) of
the Genei ol Educalion Provisions Act the
fourltl‘ shall continue (o exist unt) October

L 1984,

{c) The Council shall advise the
Commissioner in the prepuration of geners!
regulstions and with respect to policy matters
orising in the adminjstration of this title,
Including policies and procedures governiing
the approvel of State plans under saction 308
and policies 10 eliminate duplication, and to
affectunte the coordination of programs under
Uns tiile and other programs offering adult
edutation attivitise and services.

-10-
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{d) The Council nhell review the
edminiattation sn J altactiveness of programs
under this ttle. make recommendstions with
reapect therelo. and make snnual reporta to
the Presidant of its Andinge and
recommendations {including

det for changra In this tith and
other Federal lewa relating to adult sducation
ac¢tivities and services). The Prealdent shall
teansmit wach such report 16 the Congrean
fogether with bis comments and
recommendstione, Ths Secrelory of Health,

Kducetion, snd Wellars shal) toordinate the

work 0f the Council with that of other related

wdvisory councils.

Lmitation .

Bec. 314 No grant may be made under thie

g tile for any sducations! program. sctivity. or
service telaled to aectarian Lnalruction or
religlous worship o7 providad by a achool or
dupartmant of tvinity. For purposes of this
section. ths larm “school or department of
divialty” mesna in institution or e departmen)
or branch of an institution whose progeam 1a
specifically for the education of studenis ta
prepare them to become minieters of religice

o 10 entat upon sores other feligious
- wocation, of lo prepare them 10 leach

theological subjects.

Appropriations Authotized

¥Sec 313 (0) Except as otherwise pray

thare are authorized to be appro

$210.000.000 for Aacal year 19¥¥” $230.000.000
for fiscal year 1940, 42 000 for fiacal

your 1991, 827 000 for Niecal yoar 1982

snd 1000 for fiscal year 1983 to carry
¢ provissons of this tide,

{b} There are furthet suthorized to be
appropriated fur esch such fiscal year such
suma not 1o excewd S per centwn of the
amount sppropristed prrausnt to subsection

the cost of the administratsion and
developmani of Siate plans. and other
activities required pursuant 1o this Utle. The
amount provided to & Siate under this
subsection shall not be leas than £50.00 for
any Racal year. excapt that auch smount shell
not be less then $25,000 in the case of Gusm,
Amarican Samca. tha Virgin lalanda, the
Northern Manena lalands. and the Trust
Tertlory of the Pacific lalands,

Improvement of Educational Opportunities
Adult Indions

28 (3) The Commisaionet ahail ca

me lor improving employmen? and
ducational opportunibes for adult Indians;

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

[a) for that year. ae may be oecastary to pay -

COMMENTS

* 315(m) The total amount of-
E::;o\m-ht% to ca;;yaﬂﬁho
Adult Education Ace ahall not

excead $100;000,000 for wach of
iscel ysars 1982, 1983, and 1984,

For the purpose of cerrying out this Act there
shall be authorized to be appropriated an amount
which equale the dollar amount commensurate with

the requirements of this Act for fiscal year

1985 and such sums as may be necessary for each

jucceeding yeer,

-1l
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) 1o atetet o the esteblivhment and /
ation of progrems which ere duimod to
late (A) the provisionn of baslc literacy
tunities to sl nonlitersle Indian adulte,
) the provision of opportunittes te sl
,indian adults 1o qualily for a high achool

' equiva{sncy certificate in the Ahonnl period

goaln;

(8) to prawide for basle nm nd

evalustiontithereo! 1o define atcyirately the
oblems of Uliteragy and leck
of high schod completion among ndisne:

[8) 16 ancodrage the dinsemirAtion of
information and marerisla relafing 1. and the
evaluation of Uge sffectivenesy of. education
programs which mey offer od: oJulmnll
opportunities toYndise adul

) The C io ) horised to
make gronts o I*En triben Indian

institutions. end ikdian orggnizations to
develop and setablish edudutiviial urvlm
and programs spec¥ically fesigned to
improve educations) op,
adulia,

{¢) The Commissicher Ju aloo umumd o
‘mako groals to, and

(1) the disseminatiog of infurmation
concerning educationd] s, Barviees,
and resowrces availsple l}&:‘um

Including svelue

12) the evaluationbf the yilectiveness of
fedarally aselsted amd in which tndlan
adults mey particigate In achleving the
purposes of su ame WiN respect la
such adults.

[d) Applicetions for & vtnl\‘undn this
section shall be fubmitied at such time. ln

reguletions
C. \

(1) ont f
scllvities fof whi

{2) provide for en avalustion of the
effectivenms of the project in achiening s
puposes nd those of this section.

The C loner shall not approws an
for & grant under subsecilan (o)
I» satisfied that such spplications
and any documents submitted with respec
thereto) indicata thet thers has Dean -

(e Patticiparion by the individualy te
od and ribs! communities In the -

are will be guch s participatios In l)h

ation and evaluatios of he gm)m. Ia'
ving epplications under subsection (),

"W Comintisionas shall give ’noﬂty 10’ \

[ Imhou !rovl Indian educatonw:
o \

COMMENTS

-12-
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Sec. 317 Repealed

)

lic of privele nonprafit dgencies,
ot | ions 1o d
propams & edull educa lion and aduli baic
edycation t& immigrant adulisin need of such
rants and coplracis may be

Y ofliteraty ll?on‘bu" : ,
adult immigrente for\pe purposs of ena
them 10 become prodgktive members of
Amaerican tocisty:
. {2} adminiatrelivd coaty of planning and
opersting such progtama & inatruction:
(3) sducational support Ryvices which

wiih regard tg aducationa), carigr. and
amploymenlbpporiunities; and

(4) epecigl projects deaigned to yperata in

toh with exinting Federat non: -

ograma and atUvities to dayelop
occupetjonal and retsrerd akilla for
ndinddale, pariicularly progtams avthyrized
underdhe Comprehensive Employment sod
Traiying Act of 1973 or under the Vocatiohal
Kduylatlon Act of 1963,

)(1) Any applicant fot s grant or conlre
der thin aection shall first submil is
,"‘ jon to (he Stole educations! agency.

e U o e s+ =i b ey 84 e s
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exjpditiously review ard maks

Txé‘.." educational sgency shall
datiors to the G XY

veganiing the g ality of sech sueh *
applichlion. conmistent with the purposes of
rechion Wa{h) (32} and (13) o) thip Litie. A
copy of the recommendstions made by the
Siate edultionsl ageticy shall by

't 1t \ 1. i A ‘e lh

educations! axent) mey petition the
Commistioner 10 request further

considuration by tha\Commistondr of such
applicetion.

{c) Applications fof dgrent or conlrast
vader this section shall be eubmitted a1 such
thne, 1 such manner, lnd\e_umnln aich
(LY fon as the Cammityl may
reasonsbly reauire,

{d) Notwiih.tanding the
sections 308 }d AT (s). the

shall pay ull he costs of apylichtlons
spproved by hMm under this section.

{e) Not lets than %0 per centum Ml the funds
d under this seciion ehd|l be ured
by the fssioner to enter inio
with prifate nonprofil agencies,

and [

{1) Por the purpases of meking grants
antesing Into contracts under this section)
thers is hereby authorized 10 be approptie

suma #s may be nscessery for fiscal
st 1970 and sach of the four vuccoeding
! yoars.

Leyislotive Nistory

PL. 89-750, Nov. 3, 196G, Title 111, 80 Stet.
1oL

PL 00-247, Jan. 2, 1964, Title V. 81 Stat. 15:

PL. 90-578 Oct. 10, 1962 81 K14l 109%:

PL 01-230, April 13,1970, Title IIL M4 Blat.
10

PL. 91-400, Dec. 30, 1970, 04 Stat, 106y:

PL 92-0K Juss 23, 1072, 8 Stal M2

P.L $3-29. May 3, 1973, 07 Btal 89;

PL 93-380, Aug. 31, 1974, Tile VL Pan A, 88
St MK

PL 402, Sept 10,1978, Tile 1L

P.L. 84442, Oct. 12, 1076, Tithe UL

P.L 95-332 Sept 24, 1072, 91 BWd1. 931: and

PL #5-383, Nov. 1, 1079, Title XILL Pert A

P.L. 97-35, Aug. 13, 1981

COMHENTS

~14-

34

s evss s ama AT RIS




P \ .
~
“

4

31

» STATEMENT OF PATRIC DORSEY, COUNCIL MEMBER, ACCOMPA- -
NIED BY RICHARD VENTURA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NATION-
AL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON ADULT EDUCATION

. Ms. Dorsey. Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, I
am Patric Dorsey, from North Carolina. I am chairman of the Gov-
“ernmental Relations and I.egislation Committee of the National
* Advisory Council on Adult Education. With me today is Mr. Rick
Ventura, executive director of the council. S

We appreciate the opportunity to represent the council and to |
present testimony on the reauthorization of the Adult Education
Act. My comments will be brief and, I hope, to the point.

The council has devoted considerable time and effort toward a
thorough and thoughtful analysis of the Adult Education Act. Nu-
merous site visitations and countless conversations with adult edu-
cators, administrators, and students over the past 3 years have fa-
miliarized the council with the programmatic impact of the exist-
ing legislation. '

In preparation of this testimony, the council scheduled nation-
wide nine hearings on the reauthoerization of the act. Approximate-
ly 200 knowledgeable witnesses testified before the council at these-
hearings. The council has considered the points raised in both
formal testimony and informal conversation. We have analyzed
and debated the merits of those points. On the basis of the delib-
erations, we have developed the following recommendations which
I respectfully submit for consideration. '

The council strongly urges the reauthorization of the Adult Edu-
cation Act. To this end, the council has developed the following rec-
ommendations which embody changes of two types. The first cate-
gory reflects changes of a technical nature or changes designed to
enhance clarity, to simplify the language of 1he act and to empha-
size basic educational opportunities and skills.

For example, all reference in the act to “the Commissioner” will
be changed to “Secretary”.

Now the second category includes changes of a more substantive
nature. During the several national hearings conducted by the
council, the designation of special populations within the act was

< me.COMmMented- upon-with- great. frequency..Nearly 80 percent of those
comnienting on special population call for the elimination from the
act. Specifically, the vast majority of adult educators with whom
we spoke regarding this issue strong]y advocated the elimination of
references to “special populations”. The council therefore recom-
mengs that specific references to designated populations be elimi-
nated.

Three arguments were consistently advanced by those comment-
ing on this issue. (A) The existing legislation is intended to serve
all adults 16 years of age or older who have neither a high school
degree or its equivalency and are no longer in school or required to
be in school, (B) the needs of special groups can be addressed
through individual State plans; (C) references to special populations
frequently result in duplication of effort. '

" As currently written, references to special population include
section 3'1, special projects of the elderly; section 316, improve-
ment of educational opportunities for adult Indians; section 318,

.35
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adult education pr ograms for adult immigrants. Sectlon 306, part
b(11) of the act requires that:

Special assistance be given to the needs of persons with limited English proficien-
¢y by providing a bilingual adult education program of instruction in English, and

to the extent necessary, to allow such persons to progress effectively through the
adult education program in the native language of such persons.

As presently written, the act results in program cost increases in
direct proportion to the number of different nationalities in a com-

“munity. Virtually -all of those who addressed this issue to the coun-

cil cited the lack of qualified instructors in several languages as an
additional obstacle to satisfying the bilingual requirement.

It is the council’s recommendation that all references in the act
to “bilingual education” be eliminated and replaced with reference
to “instruction in English as a second language” or ‘“English for
speakers of other languages”. Classes conducted in English as a
second language have consistently met the needs of those adult stu-

dents not conversant in English, yet desirous of developing the lit--

eracy skills necessary to progress effectively through adult educa-
tion programs.

In the opinion of the council, such a change would not only be
endorsed by an overwhelming majority of aduit educators, but
would more accurately reflect the educational and programmatic
requirements of individual communities.

With respect to section 307, payments, the council recommends
an increase in the State share of expenditures from 10 percent to
20 percent of the total and a decrease in the Federal share from 90
percent to 80 percent of total expenditures. The council forwards
this recommendation with an understanding that such an increase

in State expenditures would occur gradually over a specified period .

of time, perhaps 3 to 5 years, and that & State’s requirement to

‘maintain effort be retained.

Section 309, research, development, dessimination evaluation and
information clearinghouse, has consistently received significant at-
tention by those commenting to the council. In our opinion, there is
an overwhelming need for the Depar.ment of Education to develop

 uniform, standardized reporting procedures for the Adult Educa-
tion Program data from States. The great majority of adult educa- -

tors and administrators insist that the collection of standardized
data is not a burden. On the contrary, the collection of standard-
ized data assists the states in evaluating program effectiveness.
Regarding section 312, State advisory council, the council finds
the existing language unnecessarily proscriptive. In order to reduce
the restrictive nature of the existing legislation and to encourage
flexibility at the State level the council recommends the elimina-

tion of the majority of this section as well as a rewording of part.

b(2) to read, “Such 2 State advisory council shall advise the State
agency to carry out the responsibility of the act.”

At th's point, the council has included with its testimony a copy
of the existing legislation with specific notations reflecting the
council’s recommended changes.

With respect to section 813, the National Advisory council on
Adult Education, the council 1ecommends part b to be reworded to

read:
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The council shall consist of 15 members, a majority of whom shall be comprised of
persons knowledgeable in business, industry and other endeavors in which adults
are gainfully employed. Such council shall include persons knowledgeable in the
field of education, state and local school officials and other persons having special
knowledge and experience or qualifications with respect to adult education.

The council bases this recommended rewording on a sincere
desire to ensure the broadening of the council membership beyond
the educational community.

Lastly, the council recommends under section 315, appropriations.
authorized, that, “Such sums as may be necessary for each succeed-
ing year of the life of the reauthorized act be reauthorized to be
appropriated.”

Although I have not comimented on all of the. council’s recom-
" mended changes, I would direct to your attention the copy of the
existing legislation with all of the council’s recommendations clear-
ly outlined, which has been included with the testimony.

In developing these recommendations, it has been the intention
. of the council to assure the integrity of the act and to promote the
most efficient utilization of Federal resources.

That concludes our testimony. Thank you. .

Chairman PErkINS. Mr. Andrews, go ahead.

Mr. ANprews. Well, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I don’t know that
I have any partlcular questlons That’s just a good, down-home,
commonsense, in my opinion, set of recommendations and I hope
~ that we will be able to implement all, or certainly most, of them.
“  Thank you for a very fine presentation. We are pleased to have
someone from North Carolina on the National Advisory council for
Adult Education.

Ms. Dorsey. Congressman Andrews, may I mention, too, that we
have a very serious problem in our State of North Carolina with
1.5 million of our citizens being functional illiterates.

Mr. ANpREws. Yes; and it surely can't be cured from up here,
but I am pleased to have some part in hoping to be a part of a
team that can cause that number to be reduced significantly. I
think we can. I think we will. Thank you for your cooperation to
that end. If ever you think I 2r we can be of additional assistance,
please let us know.

~Ms. Dorsey. Thank you.-

Chairman PErkins. Mr. Goodlmg

Mr. GoopLinG. Thank you, Mr, Chairman. I guess the first thing
I should say is that in 10 years I have never seen testimony in
which the panel has the bill and all of the suggested changes. That
is very helpful. I have never seen that before. I guess x am suggest-
n}';g that you give your friend to your left a raise in salary for doing
this.

Ms. Dorsgy. [Laughs.] I would gladly do that.

Mr. GoopLiNG. Just a couple of questions. I noticed that the ad-
ministration does recommend changes, some of which I would
think would be better not to consider since we do have a program
that is working quite well. I would ask though—the one area—and
I think Mr. Miller commented on it about the paid vendors coming
into this business, for the sake of a better word—I couldn’t find it
here.

[
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As I understand it, the purpose of that was that they see some -
isolated pockets somewhere that may not be able to be served
simply because of the small number of people, who are there. My
question, just looking at this beforehand, was, Is there some way
we might be able to write something in the bill that if such pockets
do exist we could word something that would allow a private
vendor in that section to take care of them and, at the same time,
not open up the entire program? As I understand the reasoning
behind that recommendation, t' :re may be some pockets out there
that are not served, simply becuuse of Isolation.

Mr. MiLLer. Mr. Goodling, I can only speak for the State of Ohio,
because I am not sure about pockets that may exist in other States.
We have 88 counties in Ohio. The program is available in all 88
and our problems with unserved really do not relate to a lack of an
availability of providers, whether they be public schools or commu-
nity colleges or technical schools and the like. Qur problems basi-
cally—and I suspect that you would expect me to say this—relate
to funding. We have programs with adults on waiting lists now. We
have programs that cannot o*fer services on a year-round basis.
They have had to close in March or April or May because of insuf-
ficient funds and yet the adult need+ don’t end in May. The prob-
lems of nceds for education are year round.

We have some concerns that, given the low amount of funding in
this program that exists already, the vast number of providers,
whether they be schools or other public- or private agencies—
churches and the like—that the real need isn’t for vendors. It is for
the resources available to conduct the programs. I find it interest-
ing that—I happen to be a great supporter of chapter 1 that this .
committee does such a good job in providing for—th: have
more than a $3 billion effort in chapter 1, but we have &  J0 mil-
lion effort for the parents of the same children.

As a former school superintendent, I am sure you understand the
importance of role models and parents, the vast amounts of re-
search that relate to how people learn at what early ages and im-
portance of the educational level in the family. I don’t have a good
suggestion for you as to how to work in the private vendor. 1 guess
maybe I am not looking for one, in one sense. I think the problem

is of another nature—of just the resources available with existing

In our own State it is constitutionally impossible for us to make
grants to community-based organizations or to private vendors for
this purpose. It would have to be on a subcontract basis. That
might be something for you to look at in some States where it
would be desirable——

Mr. GoopLiNg. You would still have control over it.

Mr. MiLLEr. Yes. We have some concerns about accountability
and monitoring in this process, because this is a program that re-
quires really careful administration to make sure that the maxi-
mum amount of dollars are spent on services to people. That is one
of the beauties of the program. There are very few costs other than
that which goes to the providing of instruction for students.

Mr. GoobpLiNg. I might mention that when I have time, I would
like to write some legislation that would do some combining of this
adult education and chapter 1, simply because, as many people
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here have heard me say before, when I was a school superintend-
ent we used our chapter 1 money just for that purpose. We went
out into the home to work with the 3- and 4-year-olds. But we were
there primarily because we wanted to do something with the
mother and father of those 3- and 4-year-olds. I would like to ex-
plore this area when I have the time.

Mr. MiLLer. Well, I hope that would be soon, because when we
did a survey of our chapter 1 program in one of our major cities,
we found that out of the children who were coming to school that
were having trouble reading, 72 percent of the parents were illiter-

- . ate.

" Mr. GoobLiNG. Well, our whole attempt was a reading readiness
program in the home, realizing that we had to do something with
that in mind. -

" How about the council?

Mr. VENTURA. Mr. Goodling, if I could comment on that question
of profit and nonprofit. One of the concerns that the council had
was brought to our attention by a number of the State directors of
adult education. They pointed out to us that in some States—Arizo--
na, for example—they don’t have the same stringent requirements
for accreditations of private agencies as they do for public agencies.
That was a concern to us. I guess what we would be saying at this
point is that we would like to see a little more thoroug investiga-
tion of the potential impact of opening up to for-profit agencies.

Mr. GoobLING. But if you said that the State, if they found such
pockets of isolation, could contract out, then they would still have

" total control of how this would operate and, in all probability,

wouldn’t contract out unless they really had a problem somewhere.

Mr. VENTURA. That’s true.

Mr. GoobLiNg. Did you wish to comment, Ms. Dorsegv?

Ms. Dorsey. Yes; I would like to comment on the ESL Program,
which is, of course, an easier and a faster way to get students to
sgleak the language. But a doctor, Eleanor Thona, stated at the titie
IV Civil Rights Act Workshop in Phoenix, AZ this past February
_ that in areas where there are so many different native languages,
it would be financially impossible to have a bilin%lal program. he
referred to a speech that she made here in the District of Colum-

- -bia: Following the speech, several of the teachers came up to her....... ..

and st 'd that in their school district alone, there were over 40 dif-
ferent languages. In such a situation, as well as other programs,
the English as a second language is much more feasible.

Mr. Goopuing, Well, I have used_ this ar%ument also, because
right across the Potomac, there are, I think, 70-some different lan-
guages in one school system and, in Chicago there are 100 and
some different languages in one school district.

One other point or two. Most people indicate that we need better -
data collection. I hink that is true. My question is, Do you have
su%gestions of how we do that without burdening you with all sorts
of forms, et cetera?

Mr. MiLLER. Mr. Goodling, I think that the Department of Educa-
_ tion has made some rather good effoits in this direction. Some of
the most important things that happen as a result of this program
are also the most difficult to measure. You can measure, of course,
those who have become employed, those who leave public assist-
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ance, those who register to vote for the {\:st time, those who get

driver’s licenses. ‘ '
It’s hard to measure some of the more important things. As a

former high school principal and also the director of an adult pro-

"gram, [ can tell you that the children of these families became far

less discipline problems, their attendance improved and, in many
cases, their achievement improved in school because of the role
model] of their parents.

I don’t know how you measure the impact on a family in which,
literally, directions for children and adults are turned around. I
would suggest that in a design of any information system that gets
into followup, which is a particular sarea that wé haven’t done a
very good job with, that whoever designs the system would involve
practitioners—people who have been out on a day-to-day basis, who
understand the reluctance that people have in giving information,
the problems in getting the information and selecting out some pri-
orities, what is really important to know about this program. There
is a tendency to always ask more than we need to know. I would
encourage the involvement of people from the field to sit down
with the people who design to say, ‘“This is what we believe is im-
portant and I think this is how we can find it out,” and really set
some high priorities and some limits on what is asked.

Mr. GoobLING. One last question. Mrs. Dorsey mentioned moving
toward an 80-20. Mr. Miller, I think you were either silent on that
issue or said, “Leave it where it is.”

Mr. MiLLER. | recommended we keep the match and certainly, we
would not be opposed to moving to an 80-20. Most States are over-
matching now. Before the committee would do that, I think you
might want to do. some study on the effects on some individual -
States. I don’t have the data at hand in terms of individual States
and what they contribute.

Ideally speaking, I think it might be interesting to-even consider
a match that over a 5-year period might move to a 50-50 basis.

Mr. GoopLinG. I think there was testimony like that on the
Senate side also. : .

Mr. MiLLEr. That’s a good idea. I think you might want to do
some study to see what the effects would be on some States who
are having a particularly tough time economically.

Mr. GOODLING. So you are saying that we surely shouldn’t go =~

beyond 80-20 until we study the issue?

Mr. MiLLER. Yes.

Ms. Dorsgy. Well, we feel that the 80-20 does protect the States.
This was recommended in much of the testimony that we heard. it
was the maintenance of effort that was consistently being heard.

Mr. GoobLiNG. I noticed you said not to cap the administrative
costs. I believe you said that, Mr. Miller, ur you said to leave it
where it is.

Mr. MiLLER. Leave it wheré it is.

Mr. GoobLING. I noticed that, I think, it was New York that was
the highest—they are at 7 percent and then next is Texas, which is
around 6 percent, and then my State is 5.3 percent. We are always
very concerned here about how much in any pregram goes into ad-
ministration and how much actually gets down to the people.

Mr. MiLLEr. We won’t be unhappy if you don’t change it.
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Mr. GoopLiNg. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman PERkins. Mr. Hayes.

Mr. Hayes. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The testimony of both
witnesses certainly clearly supports the reauthorization of the
Adult Education IY"rogram and the recommendations they have
made therein—deserves the study and scrutiny which I intend to
give them.

I have just one question that stems primarily, I guess, from my
curiosity, which is a part of the testimony of Mrs. Dorsey. That
question is, I am just curious as to why you recommend in section
307 in regards to payment, the increase in th. States’ share of ex- -
penditures and a decrease by the same percentage in the Federal
share. What is the reasoning behind that recommendation? It
doesn’t bother me. I am just curious.

Ms. Dorsey. Well, today, many of the States provide more than

that 10 percent, share.

- Mr. Haves. Some of the States are pretty f{inancially strapped,
you know, and are not doing what they should do in the total edu-
cational program right now and that sort of Lothers me.

Mr. VENTURA. If | may comment on that also, Mr. Hayes. That |
was an interesting part of the testimony that we took in our nine
hearings. That particular section, section 307, was commented upon
probably mnst frequently. We were quite surprised that many of
the State administrators who are actually involved in the program
suggested, as some of the State directors did in testimony before
the Senate this past Tuesday, that they would go as high as a 50-50
split between the States and the Federal Government. We felt that
perhaps we were a little timid in suggesting 80-20, but we felt that
it clearly reflected the testimony which we received.

Mr. MitLgr. T urderstand your concerns, Mr. Hayes, because in
our testinwny we recommended staying with the 90-10 match, but
I agree with the council’s testimony in the sense that, given the
large numbers of people that are unserved and given the fact that
ihe Federal—I really don’t think that it’s realistic to expect the
Federai (urds to address the total question nationally, the answer
has to be in increased State support and local support, if we are
really going to deal with this proglem in the massive way that we
must.

So, philoscphically speaking at least, any increases in State
match that help move toward the kind of State support, that is re-
quired—I think it would be a wonderful in this country if the
school superintendent would look at his enrollment or her enroll-
ment statistics and find out that the adult population equalled that
of K-12. Indeed, that is already happening in some communities
gnd é think it will be a glorious day when it happens across the

oard.

Mr. Haves. No further questions or comments, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Pergins. Mr. Gunderson.

Mr. GUNDERSON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I want to join every-
oae on this committee in complimenting you people on your testi-
mony. It was, I think, very helpful and very, very good.

Generally, 1 want to begin with a question to Mrs. Dorsey. You
really indicate that we,ought to eliminate the reference to special
populations. Would you then, in essence, support some of the ad-
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ministration’s recommendations in this area which seem to go
more toward the block grant concept and toward giving the States
more freedom? '

Ms. Dorsey. Yes; we find that there is a great duplication in this
seciion, because all of those special populations are uiready covered
by the Labor Department and there are other areas that are al-
ready addressing that problem.

Mr. Gu pERrsoN. Mr. Miller, you made the same suggestion near
the end of your testimony that some of the references to the special
groups could be eliminated? ﬁ

Mr. MiLLER. Yes; for the same reasons. They are already being
served in the program and there is no special appropriation coming
forth and so it’s really unnecessary language. They are already eli-

"gible under the act. :

Mr. GunpersoN. Perhaps I am not totally well versed enough on .
the program to have a different perspective, but as I look at the
administration’s proposal and I look at the set-asides—10 percent
for demonstration projects, 20 percent for high school equivalency,
20 percent for institutionalized—it seems to me that adult educa-
tion needs would vary significantly from State to State and that
there would be some merit in, frankly, eliminating the specific set
asides. We would amend the purpose to indicate that, clearly, these
were the type of programs to which the act was directed.

I would be interested in the reactions of all three of you to that -
concept-—to give Ohio or North Carolina or any other State the
flexibility of deciding who most needs the adult Kasic education in
their State, as long as you understand the purpose of this program
extends beyond just dealing with demonstration projects or the in-
stitutionalized or the high school equivalency goal.

Ms. Dorsey. We have stressed basic education and, of course,
adult education is to provide programs which will enable adults to .
acquire a basic acadernic skill that is necessary to funotion in socie-
ty and ¢~ continue their education or their training.

Mr. GUNDERSON. OK. Let me just pursue that a bit. Does that
mean that as long as we do that you are supportive of flexibility?

Ms. Dorsey. Yes. Of course, not every State has the same needs.
There are, in some States, a greater number of the population that
needs a specific type of program.

Mr. VENTURA. If | may comment on that also. I think we are
very supportive of State flexibility as long as there is assurance in
the act that the focus of the legislation would still be directed
toward adult basic education. The individual who reads at or below .
the sixth-grade level, for example, that would be our primary con-
cgfx:n hhdt that individual is the one who is being served most spe-
cifically. ,

Mr. MiLLER. Mr. Gunderson, I find it interesting that the admin.
istration proposes, and rightfully so, to keep the 20-percent cap on
GED. I think that's done for the specific reason to prevent what
has been knowr over the years as the creaming effect, of taking
those students into the program who are the easiest to recruit. The
truly functional illiterate who comes back to school to learn to read
and write for the first time, whether it be at 30 years of age or 40
years of age, poses some very interesting kinds of problems for a
teacher in a program. It takes time and money and they are often
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difficult to recruit because of age, because of embarrassment, be-
cause of fear, because of reliance on street language. By that, I
mean, for example, in one of our programs where we wanted to
bring young girls back into a program with a combination of ABE
and secretarial studies, they quickly informed us they could make
more on the street in 2 nights than they could in 2 weeks secretari-
al pay. That was an obstacle in getting some young folks back into
the program. -

| Mr. GUNDERSON. I don’t quite know how we can solve that prob-
em.

Mr. MiLLer. I don’t know either. [Laughter.]

But I can tell you, by removing the cap on the GED, there is a
tendency to take those people who are easiest to reach. We agree
with the administration’s proposal to remove the 10-percent man-
date for special demonstration. We believe that the 5-percent cap is
fair administratively and we believe that the 20-percent cap, which
is not a mandatory set-aside—it just simp! says that you can spend
up to that limit—currently, again, the na nal statistics from the
Department of Education say that 4 percen\ is being spent for that
purpose. So, it's not a limiting factor. '

We have a lot of flexibility. I have had responsibility for this pro-

> gram in Ohio for 19 years and we have a lot of flexibility in where

we put the money. We really do. This is a good, basic program.

Mr. GuNDERSON. Thank you all. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Perkins. Mr. Nielson. .

Mr. NigLson. Mr. Miller, I would like to ask a couple of ques-
tions. I appreciate your testimony. It seems to be well thought out.
I find myself agreeing with more than I disagree with on your
statement.

On the matching maintenance of effort required, I agree with
your ilea that you could discourage States from participating at all
if we dropped that amendment. I think you are correct on that. I
also like the comment that the States could do more. We hear. from
some colleagues, however, on this committee that the States are
strapped and they would like to be relieved of their responsibility.
It's refreshing to find both of you saying that the States tan and
should be participating more than they have in the past. I appreci-
ate that comment. ‘

On the 5-percent limitation on State administration, you don’t
believe that should be there because your feeling is that adminis-
tration costs would get out of hand if we didn’t have that cap. Is
that right? '

Mr. MiLLER. I believe that it should be there.

Mr. NieLsoN. It should be there. Now, how do you account for
the States that Mr. Goodling mentioned—New York, Texas, and
Pennsylvania—who are ‘bove that 5 percent? How do we take care
of thoge States then in this case?

Mr. MiLLer. Well, obviously, they are taking care of themselves
already and I suspect they are doing it out of their own State
budget.

Mr. Nirson. Is that correct, Representative Goodling?

Mr. GoopLiNG. Anything above the i percent would come out of
the State budget.
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Mr. NieLson. I agree with both of those statements. One, I guess,
I disagree with is your private, for-profit organizations should be
eligible to carry out programs under the act. You indicate that is
repugnant to you because you feel that it would get a lot of money-
hungry people into the program. What about places where the
pfgbl;c schools and the public areas are not sufficient to take care
of it’ ' '

Are there places where it might be more proper to go to the pri-
vate source rather than set up a new public agency? '

Mr. MiLLER. I am certainly not advocating setting up new public
agencies. | believe that—if IY
lem, but in States where there may be pockets of unserved adults,
there are local school boards in every community, there are usually
community colleges or colleges or technical institutes or YMCA's
or other nonprofit agenciet available. I believe that there are
proper agencies for those folks to appeal to for service and there is
a State education agency which has-the responsibility under the
law to see that services . - : provided. A )

I believe that that is t".2 responsibility of people like myself and
others to make darn sure it happens.

Mr. NieLsoN. If there were such cases where there are under-
served populations because there are no public. agencies available,
and if the bill were confined to that particular case—it spelled out
that it had to be just in those cases—would you oppose it—if there
wer2 no other way to take care of them?

Mr. MiLLER. Probably not. If it were carefully, carefully defined
that all other alternatives were x-ed out. _

* Mr. NIeLsoN. Fine. Now the one that I think is the most contro-
versial is this 5-percent set-aside that the Secretary be permitted to
set up. I tend to agree with you. I don’t think that the 5 percent
should be deleted and I thini

But if it were in the bill, do you think the greatest attention shou
be given to the choice of the State or should the Secretary make
that decision? ,

Mr. MiLLER. Now, Mr. Nielson, in the past when the Secretary
did have some available money, there was funded at the University
of Texas what was called the APL project, the adult performance
level project, wl.ich probably caus;edp niore attention to be focused
on the problems of adult illiteracy than any single project of its
kind in this country for some time. That was a determination made
by the Secretary and I think that that money should not be allocat-
ed on a State-by-State basis, but carefully established priorities
should be determined. There should be a panel of people represent-
ing broad interests in adult education that would serve as folks

who would recommend proposals and that such proposa:s from the

Secretary’s Office should be national in scope and address national
issues, particularly in relation to data collection, followup on stu-
dents, unserved needs and promotion of the program.

Mr. NieLsoN. You don't feel that the Congress should be setting
those ways to spend that b percent then?

Mr. MiLLer. [ would i;npe that you would have something to say
as to what some of the national priorities should be.

Mr. NiELSON. Should be.

Mr. MiLLER. Not the final say.
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. Mr. Ni1ewson. Not as to specifics.

OK. Let me ask another question. The 20-perceant cap on institu-
tional adults. Your fear is that if we don’t have that caf), some
States may eg)end it all on the institutional group and will .not go
to the other deserving adults. Is that correct?

Mr. MiLLER. Yes, sir. :

Mr. NiELsoN. Do you concur with that, Ms. Dorsey?

Ms. Dorsey. Yes; I do. o

Mr. NIELSON. And yet, there is ro indication that any State has
done that in the past, even approached the 20 percent. Why
shouldn’t the cap be dropped maybe to 10 percent since no one goes
over 4 or 5? Why shouldn’t we go the other way?

Mr. MiLLer. I would have no particular objection to that.

I think that there are folks, re%resenting particularly the depart-
ments of corrections that might have some feelings about that, be-
cause 4 percent represents a national figure and in some States it
may exceed that. I think you would have to take a look at the indi-
vidual State reports and take a hard look at the ratios within those
given States because you might be seriously affecting a given State
program that might be spending 20 percent on institutionalized
adults. I don’t want to downgrade the importance of serving folks,
particularly in the correctional institutions, because our data
shows that 75 to 80 percent of those folks are undereducated and’
one of the reasons they are in there is because of a lack of educa-
tion. I think the 20 percent seems to work well. You could give
some consideration to 10, but you would want to check individual
States and see what effect it would have.
~ Mr. NieLson. Ms. Dorsey, would you indicate how you plan to co-
ordinate the adult education with the JTPA Act, which is just re-
cently underway? How would you do that? Perhaps Mr. Ventura
~ would have some comments also.

Ms. Dorsey. Congressman Nielson, that’s up to the individual
States how they coordinate the program.

Mr. N1eLsoN. What would your recommendation be?

Mr. VENTURA. Well, one ofy the things that we would like to see is
a greater participation on the part of the adult education commu-
nity, whether they are on the PIC’s or whatever. So often we see,
going from State to State, that the adult educators have historical-
ly been reticent or reluctant to take an active role in agencies such
as a PIC. We would just encourage them to participate in that.

Mr. NiELSON. Let me ask Ms. Dorsey two other questions. Do you
believe the emphasis should be placed on the least educated in
your adult group—the functionally illiterate—rather than the ge..-
eral r‘.lp“ of people who want to go back to school for some other
reason

Ms. Dorsey. Absolutely. Adult functional illiteracy is a major
problem in the United States today.-

Mr. NIELSON. And in view of the question of the variety of ages—
you mentioned 16 and over—does the program presentl have
enough flexibility to take care of the young dropouts as well as the
older ones returning for more work?

Ms. Dorsey. Yes; we believe that it does. It's a conservative esti-
mate that 2.3 million join that pool of illiterates every year. So
clearly, it is a problem that we are going to have to address.
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Mr. NirLsoN. The thing I found most interesting about your com-
ments, Ms. Dorsey, was your reference to bilingual education.

Ms. Dorsky. Yes. .

Mr. NieLsoN. | am a cosponsor of a bill to allow States the flexi-
bility of using bilingual funds for either bilingual or the immersion
program or English as a second language. We have been trying to
give the States this flexibility. Some States want it. Some do not.
You seem to be in the former category that there are other ways to
get people to learn English other than hilingual. Is that correct?

Ms. Dorskey. Yes; and that’s the easiest way, because ultimately,
what they want to do is be conversant, in the English language. In
this country they are all desirous of speaking English and that is
the most immediate way.

Mr. NieLson. Mr. Miller, would you like to add to that?

Mr. MiLiLer. The end result desired is the ability to compete in
the job market, which requires an English skill. A true bilingual
program is one very good way to help adults. The problem is, for
example, in an adult program where you may have 17—I am not
making something up—in one of our adult programs, we had actu-
ally 17 languages in one program and the teacher spoke 4—it’s im-
possible for us to find the people in a State like Ohio where we
really don't have any teacher education programs which produce
bilingually ‘. "1ed teachers to come up with a staff. There are
many other approaches. We prefer to call ours “English as a
second language.” By using peers as tutors, by using folks in the
community as teacher aides who are fluent in a language, we can
address some of the bilingual needs. But a strict bilingual program
really won’t work in this particular area.

Mr. VEnTURA. If | may comment on that .also. I visited a pro-
gram in Oakland, CA, where in one class they had 40 different lan-
guages. Also in our testimony—we took testimony from 200
people—63 percent of those who commented, commented on this
particular subject of bilingual education. Of those people, only one
person was in support of retaining references to ‘‘bilingual educa-
tion”. Overwhelmingly, 99 percent of those who testified were in
favor of deleting that language. :

Mr. Nie1son. Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, 1 would like to compliment Mr. Miller and Ms.
Dorsey and Mr. Ventura for what I consider to be the best con-
structive suggestions we have heard on any bill before the commit-
tee up to this point. As Mr. Goodling indicated, the chanter and
verse approach of Ms. Dorsey and also the very constructive sug-
gestions here, are going to be very helpful. I am confident that
whether it be the omnibus vehicle that Mr. Perkins suggested or a
separate bill focusing on adult education as such, that these will be
very helpful in drafting a good bill.

[ thank them and congratulate them.

Mr. ANprEws. Mr. Chairman, I, too, would like to compliment
the witnesses »nd just say maybe f{acetiously, but in part serious, 1
just wonder who could go into a group of people where 40 lan-
guages were being spoken and in fact know how many were being
spoken. 1 don't Ynow how they would know enough about each lan-
guage to differe ciate hetween them sufficiently to say there were
40. 1 just can't imagine who would have that much competence,
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~ Mr. VENTURA. Well, this was in a program in Oakland, CA. They
had a number of Indochinese refugees. Many of the languages, I-
assume, were, in fact, dialects.

Mr. ANDReEwS. But how would you know—how wouid you differ-
entiate this dialect from that one in order to determine that there
were, in fact, 40 as opposed to 50 or 30? C

Mr. VenTURA. I don’t have the slightest idea. That’s just what
the instructor told me. ’

Mr. GoobLING. Sure would make interesting prayers. [Laughter.]

Ms. Dorsey. I would just like to——

Mr. ANDrREWS. May I say one other word? I chair one of the sub-
committees of this committee and recently we have been preparing
to try to get a reauthorization of the Head Start and Follow-
Through Programs and I won't divert to that but just for a second. .

I just have the feeling that as to that 1.5 million, Ms. Dorsey, in
North Carolina and similarly elsewhere, that in another genera-
tion, various programs—we are all functionaries, I guess and that
happens to be an area that I am intgrested in—but the information
. we have is that we need to prepare these people who come from
the families and who have the handicaps physically or lack of moti-
vation or social background that does not really equip them to
enter first grade and to probably to be able to sustain themselves
from clasz to class and, hence, they become the typical dropouts
and, I imagine, are likely to wind up among those statistics—the
1.5 million—who are illiterate. I feel that this program'is a good
one, but I just would emphasize that I think there are many pro-
grams that I think we need to contir ue and support that will have
a combined effect of accomplishing a tremendc.s lot in another
generation. I just happen to feel that Head Start and Follow-
Through, with which you may or may not be very familiar—it’s not
part really of the schooi system—I think they are having a lot of
good impact for various reasons. One of the accomplishments, I
think, relates to the problem of illiterate adults and I think it will
make an impact in time toward a reduction of that number.

Mr. GOODLING. A - - .iairman of the subcommittee, may I suggest
that you change :. name “Head Start”? It really isn't a head
start at all; it's try.ug to give them an equal start and I thunk we
ought to call it “Equal Start.” Head Start, to some schco!l board
rl?gmbers means that you are going to get those kids ahead of their
- kids.

Mr. ANprews. I never thought about it before. Thank you.

Mr. GoopLiNg. If you call it “Equal Scirt,”’ they are more sup-
portive. ’

tl\/{]r. ANDREWS. I think that’s a good suggestion. I never thought
of that. :

Chairman PErkins. Let me ask you, Mr. Miller and you, too, Ms.
Dorsey, it either of you have any data on the effectiveness of adult
education programs in terms of increased earnings for participants
and the percentage of participants achieving various educational
levels? Go ahead first, Mr. Miller. :

Mr. MiLLER. Last year alone public assistance cost Ohio taxpay-
ers $6 million and for those adults who enrolled in the ABE Pro- .
gram and left public assistance, to the taxpayers of Ohio, that
meant a savings of $6,054,000. Our Federal grant was a little over
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" $4 million. In addition -to that, in terms of the people who became
. employed—and we computed this on a minimum wage so we could

not be accused of padding the data. I know that many of them that
became employed had jobs that paid above the minimum wage. But
computing minimum wage alone, the income generated was in
excess of $16,700,000. We made no attempt to compute the income
taxes, State, Federal or local generated from those figures because
of some of the obvious difficulties in determining that. But that’s a

-lot of money to put back into the Ohio- economy and the savings to

public assistance in our State were substantial. It's a program that
more than pays for itself'just in hard dollar terms. I believe that is
a similar problem to be found in every State in the Union.

Chairman PErkINs. In other words, the program is returning $5
for every $1 spent.

Mr. MiLLER. It's a good return. I think that’s a safe estimate.

Chairman Perkins, Do you agree with that, Ms. Dorsey?

Ms. Dorsey. Yes; I do. Mr. Chairman, we do have data and we
would be happy to supply you with it. We did not bring it today. I
have some statistics——

Chairman Perkins, Without objection, you supply them and they
will be inserted in the record. o

Ms. Dorsey. Thank you, sir.

Chairman PErkIns. It’s very pertinent because that question.
nearly always arises on the floor.

Now, one additional question. We always hear the question about
funding. I am wondering if the present $100 million appropriation
is adequate for adult basic education to bring these adults up to a
high school equivalency. You address that question first, Mr.
Miller, and then Ms. Dorsey.

Mr. MiLLER. As I said before, when we are spending $3 billion a
year to help disadvantaged kids learn under chapter 1 and we are
spending $100 million on their parents, to me, the comparison and
the adequacy is opposite. I wish I could give you a solid figure that
would represent what it would really take to address this problem
nationwide. But $100 million is woefully inadequate.

If you asked me, “What could you de with additional money,” it
would be to hire full-time teachers; it would be to keep centers
open day and night; it would be to open centers on a year-round
basis, sometimes on Saturday and perhaps on Sunday at a time
when people can come; to provide supportive services and guidance
and counseling that’s important; to provide placement services; to
provide in-service training for teachers.

One of the programs that we operate is what we call a home in-""\

struction program, which you have in your § ate of Kentucky and
it's a program that we are sometimes criticized for operating be-
cause of the cost. it's a program that involves teachers operating
sort of like the old-time circuit preachers, who go out into the
homes and work with adults. People say, “Why can’t those folks
come back into the centers?”’ Here we are talking about reaching.
the hardest to reach, folks who, for whatever reasons, will not
leave their homes to come into centers and need that help before
they can—and we are affecting kids--these home instruction teach-
ers take materials with them to work with kids while they are in
the home. That’s a costly program. But the real question is, Can we
A
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afford not to do it, because I could tell you in terms of the people
we are reaching, it's the people that you had in mind when this
legislation was enacted.

We could use much, much more money in a very productive way
and I would submit that the program would continue to pay for
itself if we had those funds. : :

Chairman Perkins. All right. Do you want to comment on that,
too, Ms. Dorsey? ~ : '

Ms. Dorsgy. Yes. In light of the Secretary’s adult literacy initia-

tive, we certainly feel that we would like to see an increase in

funds, but we will leave that up to the wisdom of the Congress.

Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Goodling, any further questions?

Mr. GoopuiNG. No; tl ank you.

Chairman PerkiNs. Mr. Hayes, any further questions?

Mr. Haves. No; thank you. 4

Chairman PERKINS. Let me thank both of our distinguished wit-
nesses this morning. You have been most helpful to the committee.
In fact, I think this has been an excellent hearing record. You have
contributed immensely to the hearing record. We hope to get this
legislation underway. I have seen the program grow from scratch,
and I agree with you people that it's a wonderful program.

The committee will now adjourn until the call of the Chair.

[Whereupen, the subcommittee was recessed at 10:48 a.m., on
Thursday, March 22, 1984, subject to the call of the Chair.]

[Material submitted for inclusion in the record follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ALICE MCDONALD, SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC
INSTRUCTION, STATE OF KENTUCKY

Mr. Perkins, Chairman Simon, and members of the subcommittee, awmrecinte
the opportunity to present testimony regarding adult education. First of all 1 want
you to know that I support what you have done for us and what you are now trying
to do for the undereducated adults of this country through the reauthorization of
the Adult Education Act. I am deeply committed to the cause of adult education and
intend my remarks today to focus on some positive suggestions about key elements
of the proposed changes in the act.

I want to.address my remarks today to adult literacy and, specifically, to a piece
of legislation that deals exclusively with basic academic and life skills for adults—
the Adult Education Act. I would also like to comment on a portion of a bill (H.R.
5240) concerning higher education that relates to adult literacy and using college
work-study students to extend services offered to illiterate adults.

With 49 percent of Kentucky's adults age 256 and over not having a high school
diploma and one-third of our adults in this age bracke. having completed only 8
years of school, I am very aware of the value of adult education for Kentucky's citi-
Zens,

The Adult Education Act permits the Kentucky Department of Education to ad-
dress this need through offering adult basic education opportunities in 110 counties.
These programs operate through four types of instructional services for our sparsely
populated rural counties as well as our densely populated urban areas,

The newest component in our delivery system uses volunteers to tutor illiterate
adults individually with a minimum increase in funds. The program is based on the
Jefferson County adult reading program developed through funds from the Adult
Education Act, section 310, This program received funds through the Kentucky De-
partment of Education and was named an exemplary program in education by the
joint dissemination and review panel. We are very roud of the fact that this pro-
gram received funds for national dissemination and has been implemented within
the past rzear in over 250 counties and school districts throughout the country.

So in Kentucky, we have a severe need for basic skill instruction for adults, and
we have developed high quality, successful programs to address those needs. These
programs have not only succeeded in Kentucky but have been recognized as exem-
plary by others in the country.
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The issues we can not combat, despite our success, are the decreases in funding in
actual dollars which have occurred and the spiraling inflation rate which has result-
ed in the reduction in funds for our programs. These forces have worked together to
actually make it impossible to serve as many students during last fiscal year as we
were able to serve in fiscal year 1979 when program funds experienced their last
substantial increase. )

The need for adult education services has never been more critical as we are
trying to combat illiteracy and retrain our adults for new vocational training. We
must Wﬁl'k to enable them to become employed and be removed from public assist-
ance rolls. .

I would urge you, Congressman Perkins, to reconsider the $106 million authoriza-
tion level and raise it to a more realistic level of $140 million. Adult education could
better serve the ‘‘least educated and most in need” in our country, and Kentutky in
particular with this increase.

The adult education program in Kentucky is cost effective because it serves 23,000
adults at a cost per adult of $88. Cost breakdowns show that this economic invest- .
ment more than pays for itself in public assistance savings and employment related
income. Even though we can not say there is an exact cause and effect relationship .
between adult education instruction and economic improvement, high correlation
exists.

In Kentucky last year a significant percentage of our unemployed students
becamne employed, and many of our students receiving public assistance were re-
moved from public assistance rolls. These figures resulted in an annual rate of
return of 10.2 percent.

Estimated dollars saved or returned

Public assistance SAVINES ...t et sttt . §769,284
All taxes on new income (at minimum wage).................. $1,468,856
All taxes on increased income (average 10-cent hour) $15,616
TOLAL SAVE ...ttt ettt ebet et e st e s b en s e tea et et st sr s et $2,253,656
Dollars Invested.....

Federal and State . $2,044,769
New return for taxpayers $208,887
Annual rate of return (percent) 10.2

The Kentucky Department of Education has a carefully devised data collection
system. The system has resulted in this kind of information which vividly demon-
strations the impact of Adult Education in Kentucky. I would support clarifying the
authority of the secretary to request information from states about adult education
students, programs, expenditures and goals as suggesled in the proposed legislation.
The detailed information comnpiled on Kenticky adult education students and pro-
grams allows us to demonstrate the tremendous impact of adult education on Ken-
tucky’s economic, social and educational climate. This data collection has also
helped us to evaluate our programs and to refine our instruction and delivery sys-
tems, and [ endorse this system.

In addition, I would strongly recommend that the information be studied for its
appropriateness and usefulness. I would suggest that the secretary select a national
task force of adult educators to make recommendations about the information and
the instrument itself.

Required expenditures.—I support the proposed bill to delete the current require-
ments that states use at least 10 percent of their grants for teacher training and
demonstration projects. This deletion would give Kentucky more flexibility in its ex-
penditures of funds and enable us to make decisions based on our needs.

Nevertheless.—I still see the value of “Wese activities in Kentucky because we
have fully utilized the ten percent to pr- staff training and to support the devel-
opment of a model program for the Iv ... : 'n adult literacy. 1 do support authoriz-
ing these activities but not mandating them,

On the contrary, I do not support the removal of the 20 percent maximum ex-
penditure for programs serving institutionalized adults. 1 feel we need this ceiling to
maintain accountability to all citizens of Kentucky who are in need of basic skills.
The intent of the act is to help those individuals who are most in need and for
whom no other resources ure available,

Matching und maintenance of effort.—The proposal to eliminate matching and
maintenance of effort requirements for states could have a detrimental effect on
services offered to adults in Kentucky. The existing 10 percent matching require-
ment ensures that even in the most depressed budgets, state money is allocated for
adull bagic education. T support increasing the State match while acknowledging
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that budget constraints in states like Kentucky may prohibit a consistently in-
creased match edch year. I support the maintenance of effort mandated for the
States but suggest that the interpretation be examined. We are unrealistic to expect
states to report all money if they are expected to maintain this dollar amount in the
face of budget uncertainties. ' -

Requiring matching mgnies and revising the mandate of the maintenance of
effort for funding would help adult education in Kentucky and be more realistic
with the prospect of restrictive state budgets.

State administration.—The pending legislation to delete the 5 percent limitation
on state administration may cause some problems in Kentucky, and 1 would hesi-

. tate to support it. Historically, adult education has been a program of direct service;
and with the current cap on administrative costs, Congress has ensured that serving
undereducated adults is its top priority. Since the cap ensures low adminisirative
costs, mandating a raise to possibly 6 to 8 percent would be an effective compromise.

National programs.—The proposed portion of the bill allowing the secretary to set
aside up to b percent of the appropriation for national programs is certainly desira-
ble, and I would support it with limitations, Our adult education appropriation is
lean considering the Monumental task, and I would have to discourage any effort to
further reduce this appropriation. At any rate, I would support a percentum for na-
tional programs if the appropriation were at least-$125 million before that percen-
tum were set aside. )

In Kentucky, we have a big job to do in adult education. We have developed qual-
ity programs of instruction that work, and we have developed delivery systems that
are efficient. We have expanded our resources through other sources of revenue and
through fully utilized volunteers. We have stretched our resources to the breaking
point and can not afford the luxury of 5 percent if it means longer waiting lists and
reduction of services.

Private for profit organizations.~-1 am oncerned about the proposed provision to
allow for profit organizations to carry out r .grams under this act. When we have
such limited resources and we already hav : established delivery systems which are
working, I question the feasibility of encouraging organizations with no proven
track record in adult education fv)asic gkills instruction to operate programs. A
model program to test the feasibility of this approach may be a legitimate expendi-
ture under the National Institute for Education (NIE) Literacy Initiative funds or
the Secretary's discretionary moneys. This model may establish the proven validity
of such an approach and would provide a basis for recommendations about pro-
grams administered by the private sector.

Higher education literacy work-study students.—The Adult Education Act provides
the major legislation for services in adult basic education programs and targets its
effort toward adults in need of literacy skills. Adult education programs have been
fortunate to have a special emphasis placed on their programs by President Rea-
gan’s and Secretary Bell’s adult literacy initiative that was announced in September
of this year. One aspect of the initiative is the development of college work-study
programs in adult literacy under the federal college work-study program.

I would like to corment on part B of the proposed H.R. 5240 as it relates to adult
education literacy initiatives in Kentucky. &e ﬁave vast experience in using volun-
teers for literacy instruction and support services for literacy programs. In addition,
our Nationa! Diffusion Network (NDN) grant has resulted in our providing training
for one of the 18 current demonstration sites in Houston, TX.

First, 1 would like to say that I support the effort to utilize college work-study
students to help in the literacy =ffort.’In Kentucky, we have uged volunteers in our
adult basic »ducation literacy program for the past § years. Qur success in develop-
ing a model has enabled us to replicate it in-seven other States and in over 200
other counties or school districts. The model for training volunteers developed by
the Kentucky Department of Education has been used to train over 2,000 volunteers
just in the past year. These volunteers were able to teach an estimated 8,000 adults
to read as a result of the training.

We are currently using college work-study students at Murray State University to
aid in our adult literacy efforts. We see great potential for their service in the fight
against illiteracy in Kentucky and throughout the country. I would support and en-
courage increased funding for use by colleges for work-study students assizned to
adult literacy programs,

Because of our experience in the college work-study literacy program in Houston
and our experiences with volunteer training and management, I would like to rec-
ommend maximizing the impact of this initiative on adult literacy by:

1. Encouraging colleges and universities to work with existing literacy programs
to support and extend the services of adult basic education programs and/or local
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literacy councils which have expertise .in volunteer training, program management,
and adult literacy ingttuction.

2. Providing resources in the college work-study program for materials, training,
management and transportation to supplement the students' stipend or providing
additional resources to the existing adult basic education programs. Paying stu-
dents’ stipend does not deliver literacy services, and cooperative efforts may have to
be mandated to maximize resources and offer the best quality and service to illiter-
ate adults.

3. Using college work-study students in a variety of roles to support literacy pro-
grams—not just as tutors, Administrative duties, recruitment efforts, public rela-
tions and volunteer management duties have proven to be viable roles for volun-
teers working in adult literacy programs,

Students who do work as tutors shoud be under immediate supervision of experi-
enced adult educators or literacy coordinators. The recommended model would allow
college work-study students to function more as a teacher aides in existing literac
programs, Tiis method would encourage one-on-one tutoring and provide the securi-
ty ‘of a group as well as the resources of.a trained staff person.

[ am deeply concerned about providing a high quality program for the adults of
Kentucky and feel that the efforts outlined in this proposed legislation will enable
us to do that imore effectively.

I appreciate your efforts for adult education. Your continued support allows us to
provide learning opportunities to those adults in Kentucky who have an impossible
task of coping with life because of their lack of basic education skills. We serve a
population in which 9 out of 10 of our enrollers have the potential for 20 or more
employable years, The Adult Education Act enables us to make those years fulfill-
ing in tern. of economics and, more importantly, in terms of the satistaction of
reaching human potential.

I encourage and anpreciate the emphasis being placed on adult literacy and am
particularly excited about the resources that could be provided for adult education
through college work-study programs,

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DoNALD G. GILL, ILLINO1IS STATE SUFERINTENDENT OF
"EpUCATION

I want to state my support for the reauthorization of the Adult Education Act.
This program is an important asset to Illinois education and has been instrumental
‘in agsisting many of our adults to not only complete their high school education, but
in numerous cases to qualify for increased job responsibilities. Other adult educa-
tion participants have pursued higher education objectives providing employment
opportunities for which they would not have qualified if they had not participated
in <he federal adult education program,

Basically, T support the reauthorization of the Act in its present form. I have re-
ceived 2 copy of h.R. 5390 as of April 26. I understand this bill may be offered in its
enirety, or that some of its provisions may be offered as amendments to H.R. 11.

Iy Iﬂyinm"s during th: 1982-83 school year, adult education centers had a waiting
lic. of 64,000 nduits desiring the training provided by this federal program. Conse-
quently, I wes particularly encouraged by the increase in the authorization level to
$140 million for adult education in Congressman Williams' amendments.

tHowever, 1 do have sume concerns with other specific amendments in H.R. 5390,
These ure listed including an alternative recommendation and rationale for your
consideratior..

1. Local administrative cost maximum of 8 parcent.

Recommendation.—~Let the state determine the maximum as allowed in the cur-
rent Adult Education Act,

Rationale.~The areus of the state witli the greatest need are often the same
areas with fewest financial resources. In Illinois two examples include the Chicago
Public School_adult education program with approximately a 13.5 percent adminis-
trative cost in 1983, while East St. Louis had a 12.5 percent cost the same year. It is
best for the state agency to determine its own state’s needs and use its discretion to
establish the local administration maximum,

2, Mandating a State Advisory Council.

Recommendution.—Allow for support of such a council without mandating it, as
in the current Act. . .

Rationale—Illinois is currently able to coordinate with vocational education and
relevant constituencies by having a State Advisory Council gn Adult, Vocational
and Technical Education. Such an arrangement has meant a voice for adult educa-
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tion and ofther relevant constituencies without .he costs a separate, mandated coun-
cil would require. Additional costs for a mandated advisory council would increase
administrative costs which are currently streined due to previous reductions in
adult education appropriations coupled with the increased costs of program adminis-
tration. A 5 percent maximum for administration cannot support the additional
costs of a mandated council. .

3. Retaining a 5 percent maximum for state administration.

Recommendation.—Increase the maximum to 6 percent.

Rutionale.—The proposed percentage for vocational education is 6 percent. The
same is needed for adult education. While appropriations have actually decreased in
the early eighties, the cost of services for the state office and staff salaries have in-
creased. Should appropriations remain the same rather than equaling the authoriza-
tion level, 5 percent will not meet current staffing and service needs. Further reduc-
tions in staff would mean a serious loss of service to local programs. Any further
costs imposed by an advisory council and cumbersome mandated state plan review
process would even further strain this area.

4, Pyopose,d two year state plan with a mandated process for reviews by various
agencies.

Recommendation.—A four year state plan is preferable. (I understand it may have
been changed to four years.) The process for public imput should be-left to the indi-
vidual state as in the current Act. .

Rationale.—A cumbersome mandated process would further strain the shortage of
administrative funds that currently exists and make approval a-more cumbersome
process. Current law already requires participation by specified geoups. The process
for state plan approval should remain as in current law. Our state hus a procedure
for including public input. Further requirements aré unnecessary.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ROBERT WEDGEWORTH, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AMERICAN |
LiBRARY ASSOCIATION, CHICAGO, ILL. .

I am Robert Wedgeworth, Executive Director of the American Library Associa-
tion, a nonprofit educational organization of almost 40,000 librarians, library trust-
ees, educators, and other friends of libraries. ALA strongly supports reauthorization
of the Adult Education Act, and appreciates the opportunity to present a statement
for the Subcommittee's hearing record on HR 11.

Although the promotion of access to information through literacy has been for
many years a major priority of the American Library Association (ALA), in 1981,
the ALA organized the Coalition for Literacy which brings together eleven national
volunteer, private and public sector organizations with track records in working to
promote a more literate population. The purpose of the Coalition is to conduct a
three-year multimedia campaign that will inform the nation of the problem of illit-
eracy within the United States and to point to a solution of the problem on the local
level. The media campaign will be designed to recruit and mobilize local voluntary
resources to impact on adult functional illiteracy. There are three parts to the
project:

1. A national public serviceradvertising campaign conducted through the Advertis-
ing Council, Inc., designed to raise public awareness of the magnitude and cost of
functional illiteracy and stimulate interest in local community responses. The Ad-
vertising Council has agreed to such a campaign, which would represent $30 to $50
million in free media space and time over a two-to-three-year period, provided that
the Coalition can provide the necessary production funds and follow-up activity.

2. A telephone referral center to handle inquiries of all types, from requests for
information on community programs to requests for help in student placement. This
center will be operated by CONTACT, Inc., an organzation with experience in the
literacy field and in operating of referral services.

3. Technical assistance and guidance to communities seeking to develop public or
private literacy programs. This will be provided by Literacy Volunteers of America,
Laubach Literacy International and professionals from fibrarianship and public
adult education.

The Coalition for Literacy has chosen a multi-media campaign as a pivotal step in
itc program because the awareness and participation of the population has been
cited by UNESCO studies as a vital factor to the success of programs to combat illit-
eracy. The Coalition wants to bring a higher level of visibility to the problem in the
United States and mobilize activities toward solving the problem at the local level
on a larger scale than currently exists.
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Funds from the private and public sectors are being raised by the Coalition to
conduct its program. The Coalition has already received grants from the Depart-
ment of Education, B, Dalton Bookueller's and the General Electric Foundation. The
expenditure of funds to cover out-of-pocket costs for the multi-media campaign will
leverage a significant contribution in space and time from the communications in-
dugtry, a commitment already received from the Advertising Council. Interest. in
adult illiteracy has also stimulated the development of a Business Council fcr Effec-
tive Literacy established by Harold W. McGraw, Jr, that will mobilize the business
community to play a leading role in combatting adult functional illiteracy.

The Library Services and Construction Act (LSCA) has fostered cooperative eftorts
by librarians, providing library based literacy programs in collaboration with the
adult basic education or volunteer sector. Last fall, the California State Library ini-
tiated a California Literacy Campaign with $2.5 million in federal Library Servi..s
and Construction Act funds. The Campaign will encourage and support community-
based adult literacy programs,

There are an estimated 2.5 million adult functional illiterates in California and 6
million adults who lack a high school diploma. The Adult Basic Education Program
and the more than 3530 voluntary-sector adult literacy programs in California lack
the resources to reach such a large population. Community libraries will be urged to
coordinate with adult education programs to avoid duplication, Many libraries are
concentrating cn those adults who need help but are unable or unwilling to parti |-

. pate in a more formal educational setting. The LSCA and Adult Education funds

complement one another; both are needed as well as volunteer efforts and private
sector support. However, LSCA is not the only supporter of library sponsored liter-
acy programs,

The ALA supports Section 310 of the Adult Education Act under which some lis
brary literacy projects have been funded. This section sets uside at least ten percent
of state allocations for special demonsigation projects and training. This helps
agsure that states use a variety of approaches in tackling the sensitive problem of
adult illiteracy. Adult literacy programs such as the one conducted by the Enoch
Pratt Free Library in Baltimore, MD receives funds from both Sections 310 and 306
that pay adult basic education and GED instructor, purchase materials and provides
funds for the in-service training of volunteer tutors.

Because libraries have traditionally collaborated with other community educ-
tional agencies, the Coalition for Literacy was conceived by the /LA as a collabora-
tive effort, The ALA is supportive of Section 306(bX7) which requires that state
plans describe the means by which the delivery of adult education services will be
gignificantly expanded or broadened through the use of agencies, institutions, and
organizations other than public school systems, such ag libraries. The core of reach-
ing the adult illiterate is through the use of expanded, flexible delivery systems that
provide underlying support to adult basic education programs, The mobilization is a
varity of community resources—human (volunteer tutors); physical (sites for learn-
ing e.g. libraries, churches, factories, etc.) and financial—is the primary objective of

the Coalition for Literacy. !

MEMHBERS OF THE COALITION FOR LITERACY

American Association for Adult and Continuing Education (AAACE" A new orga-
nization formed in November 1982 through consolidation of the American Education
Association (AEA) and the National Association of the Public and Continuing Adult
Education (NAPACE). The organization serves 8,000 members through an annual
national theme conference; publishing resource materials; and a legislative network
otfering position papers and testimony at highest levels.

American Association”of Advertising Agencies (AAAA}: A professional organiza-
tion representing over 450 advertising agencies. The AAAA (or 4A’s) sponsor many
public service projects. In 1978, it adopted the literacy cause and focused on better
information sharing among those involved and/or needing service. It has publigshed
a national guide listing all literacy programs and a monthly newsletter on literacy
and hds funded CONTACT, Inc. to provide information and referral services that
links local and national Jiteracy resources.

American Iabrary Association (ALA) A national education organization, estab-
lished in 1876, with 40,000 plus individual and organizational members. Because li-
brarieg serve as alternative education resources, they have been in the forefront of
the literacy movement. In 1979 ALA received private foundation funds to train a
group of librarians to train others Uibrarians and library trustees) in providing liter-
acy programs in libraries. Both national Laubach Literacy International (LLI) and
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Literacy Volunteers of America (LAVA) are official organizational affili »es of the
American Library Association,

B. Dalton Bookseller: A retail bookstore chain operating 700 stores in 48 states
with over 8,600 employees. B. Dalton contributed approximately $250,010 to librar-
ies and literacy in 1982, In 1983 B. Dalton announced n $3 mjllion camylitment over
five years to: (1) increase literacy thrqugh g geantgnr rm ‘to volunteer.communi-
ty-based programs; (2) incréfbe’ prifghalp offedrykies thipigh Yechnicpl service and
(3) recrait other ~orporationsin ung n‘lntmg regram aptivities, N

CONTACT, Inc. An interngtional *hubibA’ services information and referral
agency (established in 1964) with a staff of 15 operating from Lincoln, NE. CON-
TACT handles national runaway and drug abuse programs. They implemented the
literacy program sponsored by the AAAA.

International Read’ng Association (IRA): A 27 year old professional association of
60,000 plus international and national members with over 800 councils located in 65
countries. Members include reading specialists, researchers, conrultants and teach-

- ers, IRA has as its purpose to improve the quality of reading-instruction focusing

mainly on grades K-12. Adult illiteracy is also advocated through IRA committee
activiiies.

Laubsach Literacy International (LLI). Organized more than 50 years ago, Lau-
bach’s “Each-One-Teach-One” concept becarhe the core of the volunteer tutorial ap-
proach. LLI has more than 535 councils nationwide with 20,000 tutors providing

- basic English and English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) tutorials for ap-

proximately 35,000 students. Lauhach's publishing arm, The New Reader’s Press, is
internalionally recognized for providing good skill building reading materials.

Literacy Volunteers of America, Inc. (LVA): This 20-year-old organization has af-
filiates in mo: e than twenty-six states with over 15,000 tutors providing tutorial pro-
grams in basic English and English as a Second Language (ESL) for «pproximately
17,000 students. LVA has strong programs in prisons, and in migrant camps besides
those in urban and rural areas. LVA's publishing activities include high interest-
basic reading materials in the humanities.

National Advisory Council on Adult Fducation (NACAE): A 15 member Council
appointed by the President was established in 1970 by Congress to advise them on
policy matters concerning the management of adult education. They also try to co-
ordinate all federal programs offering adult education. Their charge includes review
of program and administration effectiveness.

National Commission on Libraries and Information Science (NCLIS): A perma-
nent, independent agency within the Executive Branch, created in 1970, identifies
the country’s library and information needs; develops plans to meet them; advises
the President and all levels of government on libraries. Members include the Librar-
ian of Congress and 14 others appointed by the President with advice and consent of
the Sevate. NCLIS organized and conducted the 1979 White House Conference on
Library and Information Services. _

National Council of State Directors of Adult Education (NCSDAE): A council of 50
State Directors who implement the Adult Education Act. 2.4 million enrollees—
1982—in adult basic education grades 1-8 and GED equivalency classes.

The work of the Coalition has already begun. The Coalitian's “500” telephone
number responced to over 7,400 telzphone calls in January 1984 as a result of a
nation-wide television documentary on adult illiteracy and a televised appearance of
Mrs. George Bush on behalf of the problem. Calls were from both people who
wanted to volunteer and those who wanted to learn how to read. The reauthoriza-
tion of the Adult Education Act is vitally important to the promotion of national
adult literacy.
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